From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: For review: 236475 g 272 - Re: Oliver canal repair
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:22:54 AM
Attachments: 2364755 22 incoming.pdf

Please see below from CS and let me know how you would like to proceed with this one, I've
attached the incoming for reference.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: For review: 2364755.22 - Re: Oliver canal repair

Good morning Lisa,

Staff have indicated that 236475 is something Agriculture needs to respond to. As this letter was
addressed to the ministry of Agriculture, how would MO like to proceed? Can you please advise?

| have contacted the Agriculture correspondence unit and they have confirmed it is their issue but
cannot confirm if they will respond, as it is with MO for review.

Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: h rai H:

Subject: FW: RUSH: OIC - MHPTA for May 30, 2018 cabinet - Tagged Order attached
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:51:05 AM

Attachments: R 2 2248 Tagged Order.pdf

Here is that rush OIC | was telling you about. Let me know if it is ok to upload onto the iPad
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RUSH: OIC - MHPTA for May 30, 2018 cabinet - Tagged Order attached

Hi Lisa,

As discussed earlier, please obtain Minister’s signature on the attached tagged order and upload to
Cab Ops SP site ASAP.

Thank you for your assistance on this.

Christine

From: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Subject: OIC - MHPTA for May 30, 2018 cabinet

Hi Lisa,

Please find attached a combined file for the Manufactured Home Park Tenancy Act OIC that will be
going forward to cabinet on May 30'™. Please obtain Minister’s signature on the Regulatory checklist
and return to me.

We do not have the Tagged Order from Leg Counsel yet and Cabinet Operations is aware of this. We
will not have it until it reaches Royal Assent which we are hoping will be before cabinet but if not, it

will be May 31°t and will be sent to Minister for a quick turnaround.

At this time, the branch is not able to provide the speaking notes but they will send them to me
shortly, which in turn, | will email to you.

The deadline for Minister signed documents is noon, Tuesday, May 15, 2018.

Thank you.

Christine
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: h rai H:

Subject: Caller - Katrina covenant house vancouver
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:03:41 PM
Hi Craig

Katrina from Covenant House Vancouver was hoping to touch base with you, she has some follow up

questions from the teleconference this morning. She left two phone numbers $-22 or $-22
s.22

Let me know if you would like me to direct her call to staff.

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

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Rush OIC on iPad
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:21:05 PM

Hello Minister,

| hope you had a great long weekend. | have put a rush OIC re the regulations to bring MHPTA into
effect. It is going to cabinet next week and requires a signature asap (Cab Ops has requested it by
the end of the day).

Let me know when you’ve had a chance to review/sign.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Cc: Llingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: 236428

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:47:24 PM

Can we please check in and get DM advice on above asap? We'd like to have the advice before MSR
is back in Victoria next week.

Thanks!

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

To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Heads up - caller

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:09:41 PM

Hi everyone,

| just ended a call with a very angry lady who was calling to complain about a newspaper article she
read stating that “no one knows who owns half of Vancouver’s priciest homes”. She feels that the
government should step in and take back every home that ownership is unclear on. | tried to advise
her of the 30 point action plan and the steps the province is taking to “end hidden ownership”
however, she cut me off anytime | tried to answer her questions to yell at me about how | was not
answering her questions. | encouraged her to email in her concerns/questions but she refused and
demanded | answer her questions or find her someone who could.

Unfortunately, she would not give me her name or phone number, my caller ID just said outside
caller. When | attempted to explain | would need contact info to put her in touch with staff who may
know more about these issues she yelled over top of me. Just wanted to give you a heads up in case
she calls the DMO or calls back. It does not seem like she actually would like answers to her
questions, she would just like to vent her frustrations.

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

Subject: Caller - 5.22
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:19:39 PM
5.22
5.22

has a question regarding providing 4 months’ notice to a tenant to end tenancy for
demolition. On the form it says she must have permits in place prior to issuing notice however,
before she can get a demolition permit she needs to have environmental reports done. She advises
that to have the environmental reports done she would have to have a number of tests completed
and while these tests were being done the unit would be uninhabitable. She is not sure how to go
about this and is looking for assistance.

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

Subject: Caller - g.22

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:35:02 PM
$:22 called and is hoping to touch base with you regarding an affordable
housing renewal. You can reach him ats.22 . Let me know if you’d like me to direct his call
to staff.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
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Lebrun, Matthew MAH:EX

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:52 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Culture and Heritage, Yellowknife June 19-20, 2018 / Culture et Patrimoine,
Yellowknife les 19 et 20 juin 2018

Attachments: Logistics Information Note_EN.pdf; Note d'information logistique_FR.pdf

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Castano, Natalia [mailto:natalia.castano@scics.ca]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 7:56 AM

To: Hon.Melanie.Joly@canada.ca; Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX; Donaldson.MLA, Doug LASS:EX; john.ames@gnb.ca;
culturetourism.minister@gov.ab.ca; minister.pcs@gov.sk.ca; minsch@leg.gov.mb.ca; daiene.vernile@ontario.ca;
ministre@mcc.gouv.gc.ca; Marie-Claude.Champoux@mecc.gouv.qc.ca; jbrown@gov.pe.ca; min_cch@novascotia.ca;
CMitchelmore@gov.nl.ca; jeanie.dendys@gov.yk.ca; Alfred Moses@gov.nt.ca; info@gov.nu.ca; info@gov.nu.ca

Cc: Graham.Flack@canada.ca; TAC Deputy Minister TAC:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; francoise.roy@gnb.ca;
meryl.whittaker@gov.ab.ca; Twyla.MacDougall@gov.sk.ca; dmsch@leg.gov.mb.ca; Maureen.Adamson@ontario.ca;
eswillis@gov.pe.ca; dm cch@novascotia.ca; tedlomond@gov.nl.ca; valerie.royle@gov.yk.ca; Sylvia _haener@gov.nt.ca;
Iflaherty@gov.nu.ca; melodie.terracol@canada.ca; Isabelle.Ringuet@canada.ca; karine.guy-gagnon@canada.ca;
Daniel.Watson@pc.gc.ca; cristina.dasilva@pc.gc.ca; amanda.mccarthy@pc.gc.ca; collaboration.lphp@pc.gc.ca;
julie.chartrand@pc.gc.ca; Smith, Tim AEST:EX; chelsea.dolan@gov.bc.ca; Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Reid, Kimberley
TAC:EX; Joanne.]Jackson@canada.ca; Clifford, Kate MMHA:EX; jayne.ethier@gov.bc.ca; Linzey, Richard FLNR:EX;
debbie.hunter@gnb.ca; carolyn.kavanaugh@gnb.ca; Cecile.Lepage@gnb.ca; michelle.caissie@gnb.ca;
gilles.bourque@gnb.ca; kim.fila@gnb.ca; jane.matthews-clark@gnb.ca; poushali.mitra@gov.ab.ca;
camille.hauck@gov.ab.ca; theresa.vladicka@gov.ab.ca; Justin.gagnon@gov.ab.ca; paul.pearson@gov.ab.ca;
larry.pearson@gov.ab.ca; catherine.whalley@gov.ab.ca; mitchell.graw@gov.sk.ca; jolene.mcdonald@gov.sk.ca;
Wendy.Searcy@gov.sk.ca; Kim.Ferleyko-Allen@gov.sk.ca; carlos.germann@gov.sk.ca; meghan.chorney@leg.gov.mb.ca;
huguette.lacroix@leg.gov.mb.ca; jennifer.maczuga@leg.gov.mb.ca; rob.kennedy@gov.mb.ca; ddul@gov.mb.ca;
natalie.lolua@ontario.ca; sharon.lall@ontario.ca; dawn.landry@ontario.ca; sheri.hebdon@ontario.ca;
helene.fontaine@mcc.gouv.qc.ca; marie-helene.gagne@mcc.gouv.qc.ca; claude.rodrigue@mcc.gouv.qc.ca;
tewood@edu.pe.ca; keeaton@gov.pe.ca; mamaccallum@gov.pe.ca; renata.aube@novascotia.ca;
michelle.church@novascotia.ca; Peggy.Tibbo-Cameron@novascotia.ca; craig.beaton@novascotia.ca;
BradleyGeorge@gov.nl.ca; CarlaJoy@gov.nl.ca; gerryosmond@gov.nl.ca; carmelamurphy@gov.nl.ca;
Geri.Tuton@gov.vk.ca; Robyn.Coffin@gov.yk.ca; ian.burnett@gov.vk.ca; Sheila_Kotchilea@gov.nt.ca;

Helen Whitworth@gov.nt.ca; Sarah Carr-Locke@gov.nt.ca; AStubbing@GOV.NU.CA; Joanne.Jackson@canada.ca;
jane.sadler@canada.ca; emilie.langlois@canada.ca; genevieve.morin@canada.ca; Roy, Sonia; Regimbald, Caroline;
Goulet, France; Sarah_Carr-Locke@gov.nt.ca; karine.guy-gagnon@canada.ca; Sherry Bailey; Julia Mott

Subject: Culture and Heritage, Yellowknife June 19-20, 2018 / Culture et Patrimoine, Yellowknife les 19 et 20 juin 2018

- = Canadian Secrétariat

- o Intergovernmental  des conférences

= Conference intergouvernementales
a@ ® Secretariat canadiennes

Good morning,
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On behalf of Sonia Roy, Manager, Conference Services, please find attached in both English and French the Logistics
Information Note for the following meetings to be held in Yellowknife, Northwest Territories on June 19-20, 2018 :

» Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Deputy Ministers responsible for Culture and Heritage;
» Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers responsible for Culture and Heritage;

» Federal-Provincial-Territorial Meeting of Ministers responsible for Culture and Heritage.

Thank you.

Bonjour,

Au nom de Sonia Roy, gestionnaire, Services aux conférences, vous trouverez ci-joint, en francais et en anglais, la note
d’information logistique des réunions suivantes, qui auront lieu a Yellowknife (Territoires du Nord-Ouest) les 19 et 20
juin 2018 :

» Réunion fédérale-provinciale-territoriale des sous-ministres responsables de la culture et du patrimoine,
» Réunion provinciale-territoriale des ministres responsables de la culture et du patrimoine,
» Réunion fédérale-provinciale-territoriale des ministres responsables de la culture et du patrimoine.

Merci.

Natalia Castano

C. (613) 298-9876
natalia.castano@scics.ca

222, rue Queen St — Ottawa ON — K1P 5V9

-=, Canadian Secrétanat
- & Interg;}'uornrm’_‘r\ml des conférences
- - .
- Conference intergouvernementaies

Secretariat canadiennes

(E BN
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX; ney, Van R MAH:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH: OIC - MHPTA for May 30, 2018 cabinet - Tagged Order attached
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:34:59 PM

This has been signed and uploaded.

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

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Reimbursements
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:39:00 PM

Thanks Matt,

I’ll submit these tomorrow, just a reminder §.22
5.22

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Reimbursements

Hey Lisa,

Please see attached my reimbursements for the last two weeks.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: "jellaway@rickhansen.com"

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Office of Rick Hansen
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:04:07 PM
Attachments: Meeting Request.pdf

Good afternoon Jen,

Thank you for your email requesting a meeting between Mr. Rick Hanson and Minister Robinson.

In order for our office to process and track incoming meeting requests efficiently, we would like to
please have the attached meeting request sheet completed and sent back to our office with as much
detail as possible.

We thank you in advance for helping us manage the large volume of meeting requests we receive by
completing this form.

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robinson.MLA, Selina [mailto:Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Office of Rick Hansen

From: Jennifer Ellaway [mailto:jellaway@rickhansen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina

Subject: Meeting Request - Office of Rick Hansen

Good Afternoon,

| hope this email finds you well.

| am reaching out in the hopes of arranging a meeting between Minister Robinson and Mr. Rick
Hansen during Mr. Hansen’s upcoming trip to Victoria.

Mr. Hansen will be in the city on Monday, May 28" and is very much hoping to connect at the
Minister’s convenience.

Please do let me know if this is a possibility.

Kind Regards,

Jen

Jen Ellaway

Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778.296.1502 |M. 778.228.8641

E. jellaway@rickhansen.com

o
Rick Hansen /)L
Foundation

Check out our Website | Blog | Twitter | Facebook
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Rick Hansen Foundation email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this

message and any attachments by other persons or entities other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
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recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. | The
Rick Hansen Foundation is accredited by the Imagine Canada Standards Program. 10765 9427 RR 0001.

i

4_5_;_“_&
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Llingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: 235620

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:16:40 PM

Hi all,

Can we please put a rush on the above. MAs would also like an ETA for when it will go out and have
asked if we can get a copy of the outgoing.

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

Subject: RE: RUSH Min Sig request

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:24:01 PM

Hi Daniela,

CS believes it will be in MO for approval tomorrow morning.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RUSH Min Sig request

Hi Lisa,

Can we please put a rush on CLIFF 235620, get an ETA from CS and get them to send us a copy of the

outgoing?

And let me know if they have any guestions about it (they might be wondering who to send the

letter to once it's ready).
Thanks!

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: (778) 677-4304
E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: Caller -g.22

Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:28:37 PM
5.22
s.22 22

is looking for contact info for a® he says he got the MO number off of facebook and
used to be friends. He is hoping she can call him back or we can provide contact info... I'm not sure if
she is with our ministry or not.

Does anyone else know her?

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

To: Minister H:
Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707226 Brodie
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:29:02 PM

Yes this one is MinSig, I've touched base with Allegra already ©
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 707226 Brodie

Hi Lisa,

Can you search CLIFF for the letter mentioned below and let Allegra and | know whether it has been
actioned (it would likely be a Min Sig). Thanks!

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 707226 Brodie

Good Afternoon,

We received the attached incoming from the Mayor of Richmond regarding Bill 40 and the
Strata Property Act. He states that a separate letter was also sent to the MAH. Could you let
me know if MAH was planning to respond or how you were planning to handle?

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465
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From: Minister H:

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 707226 Brodie
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:29:24 PM

Sorry meant to send this to you not general
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:29 PM

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
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Apprentice Prebrief

Access codes:
Moderator Conference 1D: $.15,8.17

Participant Conference ID:

Dial-in Phone Numbers:
s.15,8.17
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Caller, .22
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:13:39 AM
Hello,
s.22 22

is following up with us again® She would appreciate a call back
today. If this is not possible can | please get an ETA for a call back so | can let her know when she can
expect follow up?

Thanks

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Caller, s.22

Importance: High

Hello,

522 sol her house that was occupied by a tenant$-22

$.22 complied with all of the proper laws on selling the house while having a current tenant. One
week ago, the tenant applied through the RTB for a hearing on the decision for her to move and it
has been accepted. Her hearing date is in July.

The issues s.22 is facing:

-New Owners are not able to move in on the possession date as now the tenant is residing in the
home until the dispute resolution

-The tenant filed late and the dispute was still accepted

-The RTB has fully acknowledged the tenant “does not have a leg to stand on” however, they cannot
decline a hearing.

This has now caused all kind of issues for the previous owner/new owner ands'22 would like the
RTB to fix this. She complied by all the Legislation and seeing also as the tenant applied past the time
she was able too, she would like that reconsidered.

Can you please have someone call her back asap and also, send a report back to our office updating
us on the situation?

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

it
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: kelowna letter
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:27:13 AM

| don’t have anything in eAps for Kelowna besides letter from MLA Steve Thomson re Freedoms Door
in Kelowna. Is that what you are looking for?

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: kelowna letter

Hey Lisa,

Can you let me know whether there is a letter ready for review for Kelowna/Mayor/Conucil? IF so,
can you send it to me?

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

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX; Illingworth, leanne MAH:EX

Cc: Phillips, Linda MAH:EX

Subject: 236318

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:43:32 AM

Hi all,

Can | get an update on the status of the above? MAs just wanted to check in on it
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

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707059 S.22
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:14:30 PM
Hi Allegra,

Was not sure if I had responded to this one or not. We can reply to the writer however, it is likely we will have to
redirect them to TransLink. Let me know if you'd like us to respond.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 707059 s.22

Hello,

I am wondering if this is something that MAH could respond to or if it would be better to redirect their inquiry to
TransLink or the Mayor's Council? I can't find any history on this writer but she states that she has written the
government previously on this issue. Any input would be appreciated!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

----- Original Message-----

From: $-22

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:39 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Light Rail

hello -

I am writing (again) to ask if the province has any immediate plans to build a light rail line from the Vancouver
airport to the Tswassen Ferry terminal? Seems to me, this is a basic need, the land is flat so easy for construction,
would continue off an existing line that goes to the airport, would benefit thousands, if not millions of British
Columbians, would enhance tourism to a level of public transit that has been in place in Europe for decades, would
decrease greenhouse emissions, would be a major cost-savings for individuals, would increase tourism between
mainland and the islands, and would decrease the incredibly high levels of traffic on the #99 and #17 and
consequent traffic accidents and grid-lock.......any answers...77?7

s.22
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s.22
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From: Minister H:

To: iti rvi ran ion

Subject: RE: REQUEST: 235499: Village of Telkwa Grant Funding
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:35:27 PM

Attachments: 235499 Repen incoming.pdf

Hello,

Please see incoming letter from Mayor Repen attached.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Writing Services, Transportation TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Subject: REQUEST: 235499: Village of Telkwa Grant Funding

Good morning,

When time permits, can you please send over a copy of the incoming letter from Mayor Repen?

Many thanks,

Susan Paton

Manager, Corporate Writing Services
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250 387-5705

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: 235499: Village of Telkwa Grant Funding

Please find attached a signed letter from the Honourable Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal

Affairs and Housing. The Honourable Minister Trevena has been copied on the letter.

Thank you.
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707059 §.22
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:59:29 PM
Hi Allegra,

Thanks for the reminder, we have no problem sending a response out (even if it is just a redirect).

That process should be fine for us going forward, I am now making a note indicating that a response should go out
even if it is just an acknowledgment/redirect in the ones received as a forward from PO. I think the issue had been
that staff were reviewing further and discovering that there was no further information to provide despite the topic
falling under MAH and closing the log. Now that I am including the note staff know to confirm with me before
closing the loop and this will hopefully avoid any confusion.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707059 $-22

Hi Lisa,

Thanks for following up! Back on May 9th you indicated that you could ask staff to respond and redirect if needed
(see attached). After receiving your email, I did send the writer an acknowledgement letting them know that MAH
would be responding. So if MAH would be able to respond (even if it's just a redirect) that would be great!

As a side note/question - I often send writers acknowledgements letting them know that a ministry will be following
up with a response (once I've received confirmation from that ministry). I'm wondering if this practice is okay with
MAH or if there are times when I should not be saying to a writer that your ministry will be responding? For
example, if I've received confirmation from you that you are sending an email to a program area for response or that
you are asking MAH staff to respond, I've generally been taking that to mean a response will go out and sending an
acknowledgement to the writer letting them know that. However there have been a few times lately where that hasn't
been the case so I just wanted to check in and see what MAH would prefer going forward. I don't want to cause any
confusion or extra work for your ministry by sending these acknowledgments! The main reason I do them is that I
know it can sometimes take ministries a number of weeks to respond and I like to let writers know that their emails
have been received and that someone will be following up.

Let me know what you think is best moving forward or feel free to call if you want to discuss further. :)

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:14 PM
To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707059 522

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

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Room 310, Parliament Buildings
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
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consequent traffic accidents and grid-lock.......any answers...??7?

s.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting with George Heyman
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:06:31 PM
Hey Matt,

Craig wanted me to check in and see if you knew where the Ministers were thinking about meeting
re Holy Trinity Anglican Church? I’'m guessing in one of their constit offices but wasn’t sure if location
had been discussed at all.

Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

Page 31 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: rant, Lisa M

To: h rai H:
Subject: FW: Caller -8.22
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:25:02 PM
Hey Craig,
5.22

phoned back again today to follow up, he said he is around until 5:00 today if you have time to
call him. | let him know you are/have been in a lot of meetings today/yesterday so if you don’t have
time to call back today that is fine too.

Let me know if you'd like me to direct his call elsewhere.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Caller - s.22

s.22 called and is hoping to touch base with you regarding an affordable
housing renewal. You can reach him at $-22 Let me know if you’d like me to direct his call
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
Subject: RE: 236318
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:25:12 PM

That's ok, | will let the MAs know and will get back to you if they need more info
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Phillips, Linda MAH:EX; Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX
Subject: RE: 236318

Hi Lisa,

Staff have advised that this on hold pending a discussion with Kelowna, and that GCPE is in the loop.
Would you like me to follow up regarding a timeline?
Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX; Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX
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

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:26:45 PM
Hi Daniela,

Confirmed with CS that they have this letter they let me know that it is currently on hold pending a
conversation with Kelowna, GCPE is in the loop. Let me know if you need more details or want me to
follow up for a more detailed time frame.

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

Subject: RE: For review: 23439°S-22

Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:35:56 PM

| believe that this one was closed because a response was no longer required. | would have included
a note in eAps when | completed it. Going forward | will make sure to send CS a note when | am
closing an eAp on my end.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: 234391 .22

Good morning Lisa,

234391 is a draft for Min’s Sig from February that we still have open in CS. The eAps was sent to MO
for approval on April 10, but is no longer in eAps. Can you please advise if this item was cancelled or

if MAs decided to take a different approach?

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
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:36:33 PM

Daniela would like if you could follow up with staff. She believes that this conversation may have
already taken place.

Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Subject: RE: 236318

That’s ok, | will let the MAs know and will get back to you if they need more info
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

Page 37 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: REMINDER -Invitation to 50 Shades of Green Event - May 28
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:44:32 PM

Attachments: GAC 50 Shades of Green - Victoria - May 28.pdf

Importance: High

Have you seen this one before? | can’t find any record of it $-13

so maybe MSR would have signed up or declined on those sign up sheets that go around?
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Margaret Yipchuck [mailto:auto@globalautomakers.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: FW: REMINDER -Invitation to 50 Shades of Green Event - May 28
Importance: High

From: Margaret Yipchuck

Sent: May 15, 2018 3:14 PM

To: selina.robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Subject: REMINDER -Invitation to 50 Shades of Green Event - May 28
Importance: High

Email — invitation by mail to follow

Dear Minister Robinson,

The Global Automakers of Canada (GAC) invites you to their 50 Shades of Green Event to be

held on May 28, 2018 in Victoria, B.C.

Join us for discussions on how Canada is transitioning to a decarbonized vehicle market.

Enclosed is the invitation with the details.

Please RSVP before May 18t to auto@globalautomakers.ca.

Regards,

Margaret Yipchuck

Executive Assistant

Global Automakers of Canada

1 Concorde Gate, Suite 701, Box 20
Toronto, ON M3C 3N6
T416.595.8251 ext 1223
auto@globalautomakers.ca

(’, Global Automakers
! of Canada
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Auditor General for Local Government Letter to Minister Robinson
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:00:11 PM
Attachments: AGLG Letter to Minister - May 2018 Meeting.pdf

And did you get this one back from Daniela? My notes say it was with her for review however, |
cannot find it in our files and it does not appear to be in her file for review.

Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Granholm, Christina AGLG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Auditor General for Local Government Letter to Minister Robinson

Hello,

| just want to confirm that this correspondence has been received?
Thank you,

Christina

Christina Granholm

Corporate Services Assistant | Office of the Auditor General for Local Government
201 - 10470 152" Street, Surrey, BC V3R 0Y3

Phone: 604-930-7100 | Web: www.aglg.ca | Twitter: @bc_aglg

" AUDITOR GENERAL FOR
[ ] LOCAL GOVERNMENT

ACCESSIBILITY - INDEPENDENCE - TRANSPARENCY - PERFORMANCE

From: Granholm, Christina AGLG:EX On Behalf Of Ruth, Gordon AGLG:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Cc: 'Anthony Ariganello'

Subject: Auditor General for Local Government Letter to Minister Robinson

Dear Minister Robinson:

Please find attached a letter requesting a future meeting.
Regards,

Gordon Ruth FCPA, FCGA

Auditor General for Local Government

’ AUDITOR GENERAL FOR
g LOCAL GOVERNMENT

ACCESSIBILITY - INDEPENDENCE - TRANSPARENCY - PERFORMANCE

cc:
Anthony Ariganello, Chair, Auditor General for Local Government Audit Council
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: eAps Items
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:18:59 PM
Hey Daniela,

| just sent you two eAps items 236381and 235620. The first is the congrats letters MSR wanted to
send out to the winners of the Ovation awards. | know she wants to sign them before the end of
next week so thought I'd send them to you today so you’d have a few days to review before we are
back in session.

The second is the one for the students you were looking for earlier this week. Since it is a rush I've
sent it your way. I've got 6 others here which I've printed for you but let me know if you'd like me to
send them over through eAps as well.

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

Subject: RE: Request to reopen eAps 6208
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:53:40 PM
Done

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Request to reopen eAps 6208

Hi Lisa,

| have re-opened the eAps for 235836 to send a response tc
the eAps to me? Or, | can go in and do it myself if you would prefer.
Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: ICollaborate SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX; ICollaborate SDPR:EX

Cc: Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request to reopen eAps 6208

Hi Erin,

We have reopened this item and it is currently active with Lisa Grant. With your Business Admin
access — please send it to the appropriate person.
Cheers.

Tammy Tubman

Collaboration Services Team

Information Services Division, SDPR
& 778-698-3573

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:52 PM

To: ICollaborate SDPR:EX

Cc: Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: Request to reopen eAps 6208

Good afternoon,

5.22 | am requesting to please have eAps 6208 (CLIFF 235836) reopened,
if possible.

Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

$.22 Can you please direct
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
Subject: Minister"s Council | Materials for May 28th
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:44:11 AM

Good morning Minister,

The materials for Minister’s council on Monday have been uploaded to SharePoint. Link is
below.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; MAH Executive

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; MAH Executive Support Team
Subject: Minister's Council | Materials for May 28th

Good afternoon, the materials for Minister’s Council on May 28t has been uploaded to the
eBinder SharePoint

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6™ Fioor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V&W N7
NEW Desk: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973
This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,

dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, Jan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: Caller -s.22
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:48:00 AM

s.22

22 |eft a message on our machine last night re his concerns about illegal rental suites in the Victoria
area. He is looking for guidance on where he can report this illegal activity.
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

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 707685.22
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:08:01 AM
Attachments: 707684 8.22 if

Hi Erin,

Can you check with program area and see if there is any information we can provide the writer or if
this would just be best to redirect to TransLink?
Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Question re: PO Log 707684522

Good Afternoon,

The attached incoming is from a high school student who is inquiring about transit service and
funding in Surrey. I hazard a guess that most of her questions and concerns about specific
service issues in Surrey would need to be directed to TransLink, but I just wanted to double
check whether there is any provincial jurisdiction over the concerns she raises? If it is just a
redirect to TransLink needed, I can send it from my office as I think the writer would probably
appreciate a response from the Premier.

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:18:56 AM

Think that Christine meant to send this one to you ©
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson
| did indeed get back to her!

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478

A
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:35 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson

Hey Christine,

Did you get back to
confirm we received her materials.

If you did get back to her, Lisa, we can FYI this incoming? Thanks!
Thanks!

$.22 on the below? If you didn’t, could you just send her a quick note to

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: (778) 677-4304

E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca

From:s.22
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:28 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Minister, MAH MAH:EX
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Subject: Fwd: Follow up letter to Minister Robinson

Good morning $-22

I'd like to confirm that you received this email and were able to give the information in it to
Minister Robinson. I'm not sure if I sent it to the correct email address.

Thank von.
s.22

Good afternoon 5%

It was so nice to meet you on Tuesday! I want to thank you for working with me to make the
meeting with Minister Robinson happen. I'm really pleased you were able to accommodate my
time schedule.

[ am attaching a letter to Minister Robinson as well as information regarding the
s.22 We spoke of it in our meeting and I said I would get this

s.22

information to her.

Again thanks so much!
s.22
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: "Margaret Yipchuck"
Subject: RE: REMINDER -Invitation to 50 Shades of Green Event - May 28
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:44:27 AM

Good morning Margaret,

On behalf of Minister Selina Robinson | am responding to your invitation to attend the 50 Shades of
Green event on May 28. | apologize for the delay in responding.

Unfortunately, the Minister has previous commitments that day and we are unable to accommodate
this in her schedule. She has asked me to send her regrets and best wishes for a successful event.
Thank you kindly for the invitation.

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

T 416.595.8251 ext 1223

(*, Global Automakers
! of Canada
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From: Minister H:

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707684522
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:48:05 AM
Hi Allegra,

Program staff have advised me that they can respond to this incoming.
| will process for reply direct.

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
Subject: Question re: PO Log 707684 s.22

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

To: Granholm, Christina AGLG:EX
Subject: RE: Auditor General for Local Government Letter to Minister Robinson
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:47:05 AM

Good morning Christina,

| can confirm that we have received this correspondence. We are just waiting to confirm the details
of Minister’s schedule for June and July. As soon as we are able to we will provide a potential date

for this meeting.

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
" LOCAL GOVERNMENT

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

Cc: 'Anthony Ariganello’

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
CC:

Anthony Ariganello, Chair, Auditor General for Local Government Audit Council
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: "lennifer Ellaway"

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Office of Rick Hansen
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:00:23 AM

HiJen,

Thank you for getting this back to me. Minister Robinson has a very full schedule on May 28 so it
may be difficult for us to accommodate a meeting that day however, there is a possibility that we
could set something up in Victoria or Vancouver at a later date if Rick were open to this option.
Let me know if Rick would be available in the future to discuss the Foundation Accessibility
Certification Program and | will check with Minister’s chief of staff to see what her availability might
be.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Office of Rick Hansen

Good Afternoon Lisa,

So sorry for the delayed response.

| have included the meeting request form as an attachment.

Please do let me know if you have any further questions. Feel free to get in touch with me via my cell
phone: $-22
Thanks again,

len

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX [mailto:MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Jennifer Ellaway

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

To: Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

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

Mr. Hansen will be in the city on Monday, May 28™M and is very much hoping to connect at the
Minister’s convenience.

Please do let me know if this is a possibility.

Kind Regards,

Jen

Jen Ellaway

Office of Rick Hansen

D. 778.296.1502 |M. 778.228.8641

E. jellaway@rickhansen.com
[

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

RED/
W e,

Ir ne jp Standards
I..'m.itl.iLEn
\4_3_;_“_"/
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Caller .22

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:19:27 AM

Thanks lan,

| callecs-22 back to provide him with this advice and he gave me some more info
- He tried to report this to his city hall (Saanich Municipality) and the bylaw division told him they
would not accept his report because he is a tenant. They advised him he should report to the

RTB

-He called the RTB to report the illegal suite and was told that they do not accept reports of
illegal suites

-He is currently living in a house Withs'22 and they

are experiencing various issues because the suites are illegal. Their main concerns are 1) mail
delivery and the inability to receive separate mail boxes 2) garbage pickup and other utilities
— they do not have sufficient bins for the number of tenants currently living on the property
and the landlord will not get more, they recently received a letter from the city concerned
about their water usage — thought there may be a leak but 82 believes it is just because
there are so many people living on one property that has a number of illegal suites.
-He has tried to discuss the issue with the landlord but the landlord will not address the issues

Is there anywhere he can go to escalate as the city refuses to accept his report?

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Caller -5-22

Hi Lisa,

Suites are done through city bylaws. If he is looking to report suites, it would have to be through the
city. Whether it be Victoria, or Oak Bay etc... it would be through their City Hall.

lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: Caller -8-22
s.22

$.22 |eft a message on our machine last night re his concerns about illegal rental suites in the Victoria
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
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From: Minister MAH:

To: lan | M:
Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 707975
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:05:24 PM

They can email the general inbox or call our office line to speak to staff (likely me). We are currently
working on their response which should hopefully go out soon barring any delay.

Hope that helps.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 707975

Hello,

I confirmed a few weeks ago that MAH would be responding to this writer’s previous email.
The writer has now followed up asking for a contact person within MAH. Could you advise
how you would like me to handle? I could give them the Minister email address but if I recall
correctly their original email had already been sent directly to MAH as well. Any input would
be appreciated!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:10 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: RE: We Need Your Help: A Developer is Ripping Apart our Community

Thank you for your reply.
Can you please advise who we can contact at the Ministrv of Municinal Affairs and Housing

now regarding this matter. The situation is untenable $:22
s.22

$.22 This process is appalling, unscrupulous, and perfectly allowable under
Provincial legislation. It was not the current government that introduced it, but your
government can stop this horrific, greed-based process that allows developers to undermine
communities solely to enrich their own coffers --completely apart from a transparent, defined,
measured process of land assembly through a Strata-initiated process.
Action is needed NOW. Please advise how we can speak with the Premier or the Minister.
Thank you.
Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.
------- Original Message -------
On May 15, 2018 10:27 AM, OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX wrote:
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Dear Writer: -
Thank you for your email regarding the development proposas'

5.22 We appreciate your taking the time to write and are
sorry to hear of the difficulties that s-22

s.22
We have been in contact with the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing and
have requested that they follow up with you directly regarding your concerns.
Please be assured that the appropriate ministry official will respond to your email
at their earliest opportunity.

Thank you, again, for writing. We wish you all the best.

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:13 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: We Need Your Help: A Developer is Ripping Apart our Community

Dear Honourable First Minister and Premier of British Columbia:

s.22
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s.22

Thank you, and with Deepest Respect,
Concerned Resident
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
Subject: FW: FYI |8.22
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:25:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FYI | s.22

Hi Lisa, just an FYl on this. | think Matt may be contacting you today about this. | just wanted you to
see where things were at.

lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Urgent Constituent Case -~

Good morning Matt, our response below. Answers in red.

1. Why has RTB allowed the tenant to file an arbitration after the 15 day deadline?

Section 66 of the Residential Tenancy Act gives an applicant the right to ask for extension of
time to make a late application. The Residential Tenancy Branch must accept an
application when it is completed, paid for and Residential Tenancy Branch must schedule
a hearing. An arbitrator will hear the case and make a ruling after the hearing, including
the request for more time to apply. An information Officer has not been delegated the
power by the legislation to refuse a late application.

2. Why do RTB not vet the requests for arbitration to see if the request is legitimate?

Applications for dispute resolution are reviewed by information officers for
completeness. Information officers do not have the delegated authority to refuse
applications for arbitration. The delegated authority to determine whether or not the
issues on an application are without warrant belongs to the Arbitrators.

3. Who is ultimately responsible after the house sale completes on June 1, 2018 prior to
the arbitration date —is it the existing landlord or the new owners of the property
that are responsible for the dispute?

If the sale completes on June 1, 2018, then the new owner takes over as the landlord.
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4. Do the new owners assume her as a tenant?
The new owners become the landlord.

5. Should the new owners be serving the tenant a 2 month notice to end tenancy as of
June 1, 2018 when they take ownership of the home — even though the tenancy
agreement is not with them or do they let the arbitration run its course?

If a two month notice to end tenancy has already been served to the tenants, the new
owners would not be required to serve a new 2 month notice for landlord use of
property. Serving another notice may cause further delay.

6. Is there any compensation available to the new owners of the home due to being
without a home until the hearing has occurred?

The new owner may file a claim against the tenant for losses and that would be
determined by an Arbitrator. The new owners may also seek legal advice for any other
avenues they may have to be compensated for not being given vacant possession.

7. As per the rules, the landlord, provided the tenant with 1 months free rent —the
question is ...is the tenant still allowed the free rent now she has filed for arbitration
and doesn’t intend to leave and should she be paying rent to the landlord for May
and June?

The tenant receives the one month rent compensation as the 2 month notice was
served. If the tenant is still occupying the home on June 1, 2018, the landlord could
request compensation for use and occupancy for any time past the effective date of the
Notice that the tenant is still in occupation of the home.

8. Is there a way that an urgent arbitration can be expedited in this case due to the
complexity of this matter and the fact that a 3rd party (not involved) will be severely
impacted by this, when it is felt that if RTB had adhered to the 15 day deadline to file
for arbitration, this situation would have been avoided?

Unfortunately there is not. Again, the delegated authority to refuse, dismiss or

determine the merits of an application are determined by Arbitrators. There is no

mechanism in place to make those determinations prior to a hearing.
Let me know if you need anything further,

lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent Constituent Case
Importance: High

Hi lan,

s.22

| am hoping you can provide some information on the questions below. It's an RTB issue. Long story
short: Landlord gave tenant notice because house was sold, tenant filed to dispute the eviction long
after the deadline, and now incoming owners don’t know what to do and are worried they will be
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homeless.
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Morris, Kirsty [mailto:Kirsty.Morris@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX .22

Subject: Urgent Constituent Case -~
Importance: High

Hi Matt
| am hoping you can take a look at the following RTB enquiry in a timely manner...there are some
significant deadlines coming up soon that will cause further issues — details explained below.

Constituent:
§.22

Consent is attached.
§.22
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s.22

Hoping you can expedite a response to these questions in writing to us and direction for the

landlord.

Thank you Matt!

Kirsty

Kirsty Morris

Constituency Assistant

Peter Milobar, MLA

Kamloops — North Thompson

618B Tranquille Road

Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6

Office 250-554-5413 Toll Free 1-888-299-0805

Email kirsty.morris@leg.bc.ca
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From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

gz;aject: FW: Meeting Request: Science World

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:03:32 PM

Hello Geoff,

As discussed here is the email | had sent earlier this week.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:19 PM

To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Science World

Good afternoon Geoff,

Unfortunately, Craig is unable to meet with Scott Sampson at this time to discuss STEM. As you
know, these topics would fall under the portfolios of the Honourable Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training, or the Honourable Rob Fleming, Minister of Education.
Should you wish to follow up with their offices directly you may do so at the below email or phone
number:

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training: AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca or 250-356-0179
Ministry of Education: EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca or 250-356-8247

On the specific request regarding assistance with the Federal Infrastructure funding it would be best
to contact the Local Government Infrastructure and Finance Branch as referenced in the outgoing
letter of March 28. The branch is available to answer any questions regarding their programs and
can be contacted by email at Infra@gov.bc.ca or by telephone at 250-387-4060.

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request: Science World

Good Afternoon Craig,

| am emailing you today to request a meeting on behalf of Scott Sampson, President and CEO of
Science World. As you know, Science World British Columbia is a charitable organization that
engages British Columbians in science and inspires future science and technology leadership

throughout our province.
Scott would like to meet to discuss how Science World can work collaboratively with government to

Page 63 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



provide a program update that would help address the growing need to scale education in the areas
of Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (ST1E$[\/I)
s.
I will follow with your office by phone.
Thank you for your time,
Geoff Ingram
On Behalf of Science World
250-920-5900
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Subject: RE: 236428
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:04:11 PM

No waorries, | know Craig just wanted to be able to decide on a direction next week so Monday will
be fine

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: 236428

Hi Lisa,

I have just been informed from BC Housing staff that the people providing this information will be in
meetings for the rest of the day. | will follow up with them first thing Monday morning, | apologize
for the delay.

Regards,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: RE: 236428

Hi Lisa,

| have been advised that BC Housing is working on information for this item and are aiming to
provide it this morning. | will send it to you as soon as | receive it.

Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Illingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Phillips, Linda MAH:EX
Subject: RE: 236428

Hi Lisa,

| followed up with staff on this item this morning, but follow up again and let them know that it is
time sensitive.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:47 PM

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
Subject: RE: Ferry next week
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:19:24 PM
Attachments: Booking confirmation.msg
Booking confirmation.msg
Your Reservation Confirmation.msg

I've got you booked on the 9:00 on Tuesday and the 5:00 on Friday but | can bump up the
reservation on Friday to 3:00. Will send you the booking confirmation momentarily. (I attached the
ferry reservations and your confirmation for the s.15 to this email in case it had gotten
buried in your inbox).

I'll look into thes-22

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Ferry next week

Hey Lisa,

Can you reserve me for the 9:00am ferry on Tuesday and the 3:00pm on Friday?
Thanks,

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

Page 67 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
Subject: Caller -8.22
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:29:10 PM
s.22
s.22 )
€t
s.22

She is wondering who they are accountable to now if they have in fact not followed due process. Can
someone please call her back and discuss?

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

Subject: FW: Booking confirmation
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:32:40 PM
Attachments: BOOKING_B180149422 V3.pdf

Here is the changed reservation for Thursday in case it doesn't go through to you from BC Ferries website

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: no_reply @bcferries.com [mailto:no_reply @bcferries.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Booking confirmation

Thank you for booking with BC Ferries.

Your booking is now confirmed, and your reference number is: Booking Reference®-22
Please review your attached document to confirm your details and to note the check-in time for this sailing.
Important: If you arrive after check-in has closed for this sailing, your reservation will not be honoured, and you will
travel on a first-come, first-served basis on the next available sailing.

Thank you, and we look forward to welcoming you on board.

If you have questions, email customerservice @bcferries.com
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: s.22

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:13:22 PM

Hey Matt,

| know you have been working with staff re $.22 to respond to the questions she sent into

her MLA’s office. | just wanted to give you a heads up that she is following up with Christine and |
every day (occasionally multiple times in a day). I've let her know that you are working with ministry
staff to respond to the questions she had posed to the MLA office and that someone will be getting
back to her as soon as possible but if this can be rushed at all that would be great.

| don’t know if an update would help you in this situation but she advised me that she was trying to
work this situation out independently with the tenanis-22
s.22

Let me know if you want any more info on the calls she has put into the ministry.
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

To: Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: Caller - Anonymous Concerned Citizen
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:40:43 PM
Hi all,

Just got off the phone with a gentleman who preferred not to share his name at this time. He is
looking for some information on rules/regulations that would restrict a mayor’s ability to own
businesses. He advised that the mayor of his municipality (preferred not to share location at this
time) owns multiple businesses as well and that the mayor is buying supplies etc for the municipality
from his own businesses. He felt that this was a clear conflict of interest and wanted to know if there
are rules against this and what he could do as a citizen to stop this sort of thing from happening.

It sounds like he may also have other concerns about the “shady politics” in his town but at the
moment the business dealings are his main concern.

He asked for someone to give him a call back on his cellphone®
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

22
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Materials on sharepoint
Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:06:34 PM

Hello Minister,
Material for SSA amendments meeting on May 31 and NCLGA meeting on May 28 are now available

on sharepoint. I've included a hyperlink to the sharepoint directory below.

05.31a SSA Amendments

5.22 and have a great weekend.
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

To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: Caller -8.22

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:22:54 AM
s.22
s.22

She is wondering if there is any provincial wide legislation which would make it so residents would
have to smoke away from the buildings.22

Could someone call her back and let her know if there are any regulations that would make it so
other residents could only smoke in designated smoking areas away from the building instead of on
their balconies?

Thanks!
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

gz;aject: RE: 6:30pm tlonight - Cabinet teleconference
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:43:04 AN

Hi Michelle,

Minister Robinson will be on the call.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX" <Mlichelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 28, 2018 at 10:17:36 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX"
<Llindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>,
"Campbell, Sue LBR:EX" <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Chandler, Alex FIN:EX" <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>,
"Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX" <Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>, "Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Clark, Layne PREM:EX"
<layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, "Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>,
"Demelo, Paula IRR:EX" <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>, "Drew, Ashley ENV:EX"
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>, "Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX" <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>,
"Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX"
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie
ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX"
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>,
"Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX" <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX"
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen,
Lucy HLTH:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Harder, Derrick AG:EX"

<Derrick. Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX"
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX"
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>,
"Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX" <Lindsey.B.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E
AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX"
<lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX"
<Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX"
<Mlichelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX"
<Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX"
<Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>, "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX"
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX"
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<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX"
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>,
"Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX"
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX"
<Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX" <Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Olson, Lianna FIN:EX" <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX"
<Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>, "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>,
"Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX"
<Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>,
"Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX"
<Kate.l.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX"
<Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>, "Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX"
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Scott, Samantha AG:EX" <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>,
"Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX" <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>, "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX"
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Talbot,
Sarena AEST:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX"
<Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca>, "Walker, Leah MCF:EX" <Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX"
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Colins, Tracey L
PREM:EX" <Tracey.Colins@gov.bc.ca>, "Finkel, Paul PREM:EX"
<Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca>, "Gervais, Monica PREM:EX" <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX" <Jean.Hanna@gov.bc.ca>, "Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX"
<Lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>, "Klus, Arianna PREM:EX" <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>,
"Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX" <Teresa.Kovacs@gov.bc.ca>, "Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX"
<Brenda.lennox@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX"
<Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>, "McCartney, Angela PREM:EX"
<Angela.McCartney@gov.bc.ca>, "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX"
<Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>, "Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX" <Lisa.Prisiak@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 6:30pm tonight - Cabinet teleconference

Good morning,
A teleconference for Cabinet has been scheduled for this evening — please see details
below:

Monday May 28’ 2018

6:30 p.m. = 7:00 p.m.

Teleconference only

Dial in number:s.15s.17

Participant ID: !

Please confirm your Ministers / Officials attendance by 2:00 p.m. today
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Thank you,

Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049]| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC

250.387.0869, cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Whi hristine MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX;
Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUEST | S-12.8.13
Funding Request

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:48:17 AM

Hi Vanessa,

What if we add this one to the end of these't2 briefing on Wednesday. 3:30 — 4:00. She will
have to wrap up a few minutes before 4:00 to get to her next meeting but as long as that gives
enough time to cover the topic it works on our end.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan
MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Subiect: BRIEFING REQUEST | 512813
$.12,5.13

Good morning, Jacquie would like to schedule a briefing with MSR for the following:

s.12,5.13
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VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

slh Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7
NEW Desk: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail

in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer,
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Subject: FW: PO Log 70815¢8.22

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:00:31 AM

Hi Erin

Can you check with program area and see if they can respond to this one?
Thanks

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: PO Log 708155s.22

Good Morning,

I was told that the issue of trampoline park regulation may fall under MAH’s jurisdiction for
response? If so, would you be able to respond to this incoming? Please let me know!

Thanks,
Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From:$-22 B )

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 9:18 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Sylvie Gilbert

Subject: Trampoline Park Regulations Needed

Hello Premier Horgan,
s.22

s.22 and that they are not operating with
appropriate safety guidlines and no-one is holding them accountable for that. These facilities are
marketing extreme sport to children without any requirements to keep their patrons safe. When
trampolines are used inappropriately along with foam pits, jumping towers, and lots of kids left to run
rampant and under minimal, untrained supervision its a recipe for disaster, as we have seen. We have
also heard that such incidents are occuring much more frequently than you may think....ask any doctor,
paramedic or ER staff and there are events from such parks weekly, if not more frequently.

We believe that such regulation should fall under provincial jurisdiction, just like waterslides and other
"amusement park devices." As such, we implore you and your government to make the regulation of such
parks a priority. We understand thais.22 ind has written you with the same
request.
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We have been in contact with Mitzi Dean, but thus far | think the slow turning wheels of provincial
regulation and bureaucracy have meant she is unable to provide a meaningful response.

We were also contacted recently by CBC and understand they are working on a marketplace
investigation with respect to trampoline parks and foam pits in particular. We are passionate about
ensuring the safety of our kids, and intend to participate in an interview with the hopes your government
will make this change.

Thank you for your consideration, and if there is anything we can do to help move this along, let me know.

Kind Regards,
§.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow"s call
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:17:53 AM

| will bring this down as soon as | have a chance to touch base with Craig he is just in a call for the
next 10 min or so

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow's call

Hi Lisa,

s.22

Could you please print this package and send it downstairs for MSR review (I think she’s in house
duty?)

And can you include correspondence in that package?

For the BCAA package, can you first confirm with Craig whether he has talked to MSR about BCAA
board?

For the correspondence, please don’t send it out after getting it back from MSR. | will review later
today and tomorrow.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dong, Jodi MAH:EX" <Jadi.Dong@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 11:47:40 AM PDT

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela
MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Volk, Kevin MAH:EX" <Kevin.Volk@gov.bc.ca>, "Tang, Lynne MAH:EX"
<Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow's call

Hi Craig and Daniela,

Please find attached the Request for Appointment package for discussion on
tomorrow’s call at 10am. The package is long, but includes all the required information.
The request is that Minister reappoints-13.8.22

appoints 3 new candidates: Don Krusel, Jill Davidson and $-13.5.22

Thank you and talk to you soon,

Jodi
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Jodi Dong, PhD

Executive Director

Community Policy and Legislation
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Tel: 778.698.3399

Mob: 250.216.7407
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow"s call
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:24:34 AM

Yup brought it down with the note, $:2

2

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent:

Monday, May 28, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow's call
He just confirmed he hasn’t talked to her about this.

Can you include a post it at the front that says “BCA Board appointments for your review.
Daniela/Craig will chat with you about it later today.”
thank youl!

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

On May 28, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Grant, Lisa MAH:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| will bring this down as soon as | have a chance to touch base with Craig he is just in a
call for the next 10 min or so

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
Could you please print this package and send it downstairs for MSR review (I think she’s
in house duty?)
And can you include correspondence in that package?
For the BCAA package, can you first confirm with Craig whether he has talked to MSR
about BCAA board?
For the correspondence, please don’t send it out after getting it back from MSR. | will
review later today and tomorrow.
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Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for
Translink

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dong, Jodi MAH:EX" <Jodi.Dong@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 23, 2018 at 11:47:40 AM PDT

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea,
Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Volk, Kevin MAH:EX" <Kevin.Volk@gov.bc.ca>, "Tang, Lynne MAH:EX"
<Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Assessment Appointment Package for tomorrow's call

Hi Craig and Daniela,

Please find attached the Request for Appointment package for discussion
on tomorrow’s call at 10am. The package is long, but includes all the
required information.

The request is that Minister reappoint Shelley Gilberg and Malcolm
Hunter and appoints 3 new candidates: Don Krusel, Jill Davidson and Sarf
Ahmed.

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
Subject: RE: PO Log 70815€s.22
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:32:10 AM

Yes this looks like a topic that would fall under our ministry, | will mark for a reply direct
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: PO Log 708156 s-22

Good Morning,

Wondering it MAH would be able to respond with any available resources/information which
may be of assistance to the woman the writer is referring to? Please let me know!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 6:40 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Women at Risk
s.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Subject: RE: PO Log 7081555, 22
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:29:25 PM

| can send through cliff and eAps. Will send over as soon asap
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: PO Log 708155
Hi Lisa,

We can respond to this. Would you like CS to CLIFF it and start an eAps?
Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX .22

Subject: FW: PO Log 708155™

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

From: s.22

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

5.22 and that they are not operating with
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
parks a priority. We understand thats.22 and has written you with the same
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

Subject: RE: PO Log 7081558.22

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:31:33 PM
Hi Allegra,

We can answer this one.

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

Subject: PO Log 708155 85-22

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

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: Third House this week

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:46:02 PM
Hi Angela,

| was just wondering if you are able to confirm whether or not the third house will be sitting
tomorrow or Wednesday?

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

To: llingworth, Jeanne MAH:EX; Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Subject: 236761
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:06:12 PM

Hi Erin and Jeanne,

Could we please put a hold on the above? We are trying to arrange a meeting with MLA Martin
regarding this incoming and would like to have the meeting before a response is sent to the writer.
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

To: Decolongon, David LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:22:27 PM

Good afternoon David,
As per our phone call Minister Robinson would be pleased to meet with MLA Martin.

I have tentatively put this in her calendar tomorrow (May 29) for 1:45pm - 2:15pm and will confirm with you
tomorrow morning once it is determined whether or not the third house will be sitting. If the third house sits and we
are unable to have this meeting I will be pleased to find some time as soon as possible for Minister Robinson and
MLA John Martin to have a teleconference to discuss this,

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Decolongon, David [mailto:David.Decolongon@leg.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks

Good Morning,

As discussed in my call to the office, MLA John Martin would like to have a meeting with the Ministry about the
correspondence below.

Kind Regards,

David Decolongon

Legislative Assistant

BC Liberal Caucus
Tel: 250-356-6170

Ml nlcanl M nnnnmn

"8.22
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> From *

> Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 7:25 AM

> To: 'selina.robinson. MLA @leg.bc.ca<mailto:selina.robinson. MLLA @leg.be.ca>'
<selina.robinson. MLA @leg.bc.ca<mailto:selina.robinson. MILLA @leg be.ca>>
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> Cc: 'john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca<mailto:john.horgan.mla @leg.be.ca>'
<john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca<mailto:john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca>>; 'Martin.MLA, John'

<John.Martin. MLA @leg.bc.ca<mailto:John.Martin. MLA @leg.bc.ca>>; $.22
s.22

> Subject: FW: Protect residents of Trailer Parks

vV vV VWV V

>To: Selina Robinson Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

> Cc: Premier John Horgan

>  John Martin Chilliwack MLA

> 5.22

>

> In regards to the proposed changes to the Mobile Home Park Tenancy Act to protect residents of trailer parks.
>

>

>
s.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:27:40 PM
Hello all,

| have tentatively booked the following meeting for tomorrow 1:45pm - 2:15pm depending on
whether or not the third house is sitting:

Meeting Title/Group: MLA John Maring

CLIFF #: 236810

Meeting Purpose: Discuss incoming email CLIFF: 236761
Ministry Staff Attendees: Yes — Greg

Date & Time: May 29 1:45 - 2:15

Location: MO

Materials: No

Other Notes:

As noted we do not need material since it is so short notice however, Craig would like Greg to be
there either in person or via telephone (whichever is easiest). | will find out tomorrow morning if the
third house is sitting and will let you know asap. If the house is sitting we will be rescheduling as a TC
hopefully next week, if the third house does not sit we will go ahead with the meeting.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

————— Original Message-----

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Decolongon, David LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks

Good afternoon David,

As per our phone call Minister Robinson would be pleased to meet with MLA Martin.

| have tentatively put this in her calendar tomorrow (May 29) for 1:45pm - 2:15pm and will confirm
with you tomorrow morning once it is determined whether or not the third house will be sitting. If
the third house sits and we are unable to have this meeting | will be pleased to find some time as
soon as possible for Minister Robinson and MLA John Martin to have a teleconference to discuss
this.

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

From: Decolongon, David [mailto:David.Decolongon@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks
Good Morning,

As discussed in my call to the office, MLA John Martin would like to have a meeting with the Ministry
about the correspondence below.

Kind Regards,

David Decolongon

Legislative Assistant

BC Liberal Caucus

Tel: 250-356-6170

>

>

> From:s'22

> Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 7:25 AM

> To: 'selina.robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca' >

> Cc: 'john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca' >; '"Martin.MLA, John' >5'2
> Subject: FW: Protect residents of Trailer Parks

=

2

>

>

>

>

> To: Selina Robinson Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
> Cc: Premier John Horgan

> John Martin Chilliwack MLA

s.22

>

> In regards to the proposed changes to the Mobile Home Park Tenancy Act to protect residents of
trailer parks.

>

>

>
s.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Genzale
Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: BRIEFING REQUESTED | DBN #236507:5-13.8.16

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:34:28 PM

Hi Vanessa,

Does this need to be before the end of session or can we do by phone some time the week of
the 11tM?

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian
MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: BRIEFING REQUESTED | DBN #236507:%135-16

Good afternoon, DM is requested a briefing with MSR for the following:

s.13,8.16
Issue:

s.13,5.16

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

ﬁth Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

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

To: Heyman.MLA, George LASS:EX
Cc: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Fairview Meeting

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:43:25 PM

Good morning Lisa,

On behalf of Minister Robinson | am pleased to accept your request for a meeting to discuss the
Redevelopment of the Holy Trinity Anglican Church.

Minister Robinson has provided two times she would be available to meet, please let me know if one
of the below would work for you:

June 14 : 3:30-4:00

June 25:11:15-11:45

If neither time will work | would be happy to look into some alternative dates and times.
Thank you kindly, | look forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Heyman.MLA, George [mailto:George.Heyman.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Fairview Meeting

Thanks Matt!
It’s the Holy Trinity Anglican Church and South Granville Seniors Centre.
Attached is the meeting request, let me know!

Lisa Dekleer

Constituency Assistant

Hon. George Heyman, MLA | Vancouver-Fairview
604-775-2453 | 642 West Broadway, Vancouver BC

http://georgeheymanmla.ca/
“The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and should be read only by the original

recipient.”

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Heyman.MLA, George

Subject: RE: Fairview Meeting

Hey Lisa,

Sounds good. Do you know the name of the church and seniors centre? I've attached our meeting
request form if you don’t mind filling it out so we have the details. | think we'd be eyeing the

meeting for June 15t May 25™ will be a no go.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Fairview Meeting

Hi Matt,

George let me know that he recently spoke with Minister Robinson about finding time for a meeting
regarding a church / seniors centre / housing project in our constituency and to get in touch with
you about setting it up. The meeting would also include a representative from the church and a City
Councilor, in our constituency.

What is her availability like over the next couple of weeks? Any chance she has time on Friday May

25" or June 15t?
I'll give you a call tomorrow to check in, thanks for your help with this!

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

Subject: RE: Travel on June 7th
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:44:04 PM

Will do, sorry | will also submit your travel claim this week | just had a question for our Fin team and
s.22

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Travel on June 7th

Hey Lisa,

Are you able to check what Harbor Air from Vancouver vs ferry would be next week? I am
coming over just for Thursday. No hotel needed.
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

Page 105 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Fairview Meeting
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:47:38 PM
Hi all,

I am working on confirming the below meeting but wanted to give you as much notice as possible.
| will let you know the date as soon as | have confirmed.

Meeting Title/Group: George Heyman, Holy Trinity Anglican Church, City
Councillor
CLIFF #: 236715
Meeting Purpose: Redevelopment of Holy Trinity Anglican Chuch
Ministry Staff Attendees: Yes — Shayne
Date & Time: TBC — Either June 14 3:30 — 4:00 or June 25 11:15 -
11:45
Location: 1440 West 12 Ave Vancouver
Materials: Yes please
Other Notes:
Let me know if you have any questions,
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:43 PM
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
Thank you kindly, I look forward to hearing from you.

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

It's the Holy Trinity Anglican Church and South Granville Seniors Centre.
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

Sounds good. Do you know the name of the church and seniors centre? |'ve attached our meeting
request form if you don’t mind filling it out so we have the details. | think we’d be eyeing the

meeting for June 15t May 25™ will be a no go.
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca

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

25" or June 152

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
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:19:20 PM

Looks like | can get you on the flight from Pitt Meadows 7:30am departure and 5:30pm return for
approx. $320 + tax round trip

Traveling in your car + ferry would be approx. $245 round trip including ferry, reservations and kms
for personal vehicle.

Let me know if you'd like to me book you in for either option

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Travel on June 7th

It’s all good.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

On May 28, 2018, at 1:44 PM, Grant, Lisa MAH:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do, sorry | will also submit your travel claim this week | just had a question for our
Fin team s.22

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

Are you able to check what Harbor Air from Vancouver vs ferry would be next
week? I am coming over just for Thursday. No hotel needed.

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
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:21:36 PM

Sorry forgot to include that it looks like it is a little more expensive to fly Vancouver — Victoria and
would be approx. $414 round trip to fly harbour to harbour.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:19 PM

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
Fin team $-22

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
Subject: MSR BRIEFING: 5.12,5.13
Attachments: s.12,5.13

s.12,5.13

Access codes:
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:01:17 PM

MSR will be attending if the meeting goes through as planned. It is fine if Greg calls in we can use the
teleconference line, let me know if you’d like me to send the details over.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request From MLA John Martin - Trailer Parks

HI Lisa,

Greg would like to participate via telephone. Since MSR isn’t attending, is there a different
Teleconference number | would use? Or is it best for you to call Greg?

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
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

Meeting Title/Group: MLA John Martin

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

> 8.22

VvV Vv

>
> From:
> Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 7:25 AM

> To: 'selina.robinson.MLA@leg.bc.ca' >

> Cc: 'john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca' >; '"Martin.MLA, John' >,S'
> Subject: FW: Protect residents of Trailer Parks

=

s.22

22

>
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>
>

>

> To: Selina Robinson Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

> Cc: Premier John Horgan

> John Martin Chilliwack MLA

'5.22

>

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

Subject: 236475

Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:17:06 PM
Attachments: 23647t g 2 incoming.pdf

Hi Daniela,

Staff have confirmed that this issue falls with AGRI but AGRI has not confirmed whether or not they
will be responding as it is still being reviewed with the MO. Is it ok to FYI this one or did you want us
to send out a response? Original incoming was addressed to Popham.

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
Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 708147 $.22
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:27:50 PM

Can we check with program area and see if we can respond to this one?

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 708147 s.22

Good Afternoon,

Would this be something that falls under MAH's jurisdiction for response or do I need to direct her to contact the
CRD regarding her concerns? She does have some questions specifically about provincial regulations and funding

on this issue. Please let me know!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

----- Original Message-----

From: $-22

Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 8:21 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Kemp Lake Waterworks District upgrade costs

Mr Horgan,

s.22
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From: Minister H MAH:

To: lan | M:

Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 708123 Myers
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 3:32:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Allegra,

Yes | will mark this one for reply direct
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 708123 Myers

Hello,

[ see that this incoming was also addressed to MAH. As the writer has a fairly specific
question, I just wanted to check whether MAH is planning/able to respond? Please let me
know!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From: Charlene Myers [mailto:ACLACanada@live.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:52 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; XT:Rao, Rajvir GCPE:IN; Minister, MAH MAH:EX;

joanne@bcsth.ca
Subject: Supportive housing for women and children fleeing violence - consideration of pets

Dear Premier Horgan, Minister Robinson, Ms. Baker, and Mr. Rao,

| was grateful to read the article this morning about the $734 million commitment from
our government towards creating supportive homes for women and children fleeing
violence. This is fantastic news and | thank you for doing this.

| have a question about the housing, however. Will it allow for people fleeing violence
to bring their pets with them? Evidence shows that, if people are not able to bring
their pets with them, they often delay or even forego leaving situations of domestic
violence. I'd be happy to provide more information in this regard if you wish.

| realize the BC SPCA has a pet safekeeping program, but studies have shown that
keeping the family pets with their families is ideal for everyone in the family, such as
is the goal of the SAF-T (Sheltering Animals and Families Together) program (link to
further information is available here: http:/alliephillips.com/saf-tprogram/).

Sheltering Animals & Families Together (SAE-T) | Allie ...

alliephillips.com
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Sheltering Animals & Families Together (SAF-T)™ is the first and only global initiative guiding

domestic violence shelters on how to house families together with their pets.

| understand that implementing a program such as the SAF-T program takes
additional planning and resources, but | believe the results demonstrate that it is
worthwhile to do so. Regardless, | want to ensure that whomever is working on this
housing file understands that pets MUST be taken into account in any planned
housing for people fleeing violence. Before the housing is built would be the perfect
opportunity for the SAF-T program and all other options to be considered.

I'd appreciate receiving a response to my question.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Charlene

Charlene Myers, BA (Hons.), MA

Founder and CEO

Animal Cruelty Legislation Advocates Canada

710 Settlement Road

Kamloops, BC V2B 6J2

E: aclacanada@live.ca

T:778.472.5110

W: www.aclacanada.org

The mission of Animal Cruelty Legislation Advocates Canada is to

advocate for animals with the public, the criminal justice system, and all

levels of Canadian government, with the express goal of improving the

lives and safety of animals and, by extension, people and communities,
in Canada and abroad.
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: h rai H:

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: New Teleconference Numbers - Cabinet 6:30pm
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:17:48 PM

Hey Craig and Daniela,

Just FYI the call in numbers for the cabinet T/C have been changed. They will be sent direct to MSR’s
iPad, I've changed the info in the calendar entry and will send MSR a note.

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
Date: May 28, 2018 at 1:09:57 PM PDT
To

Subject: New Teleconference Numbers - Cabinet 6:30pm

Good afternoon,

Please note new teleconference numbers for tonight’s Cabinet meeting from 6:30-
7:00pm will be sent to Ministers and Officials iPads momentarily. Please do not use the
numbers listed below.

Please ensure your Minister is aware to look on their iPads for the number and if they
are experiencing issues please have them contact me.

Thank you and apologies for the inconvenience,

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

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
<lindsay.Banh@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>;
Campbell, Sue LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>:
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Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX <Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>; Clark, Layne PREM:EX
<layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo,
Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX
<Ashley.Drew@gov.bc.ca>; Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Leila PREM:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX
<Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant,
Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>;
Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>;
Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree,
Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
<Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>;
Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX <Lindsey.B.Jackson@gov.bc.ca>; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
<lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX
<Llindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
<Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX
<Paige.McGregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>;
Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX
<Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>;
Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX
<Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>;
Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>; Pommelet, Lisa
MMHA:EX <Lisa.Pommelet@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
<Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma,
Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Rollheiser, Kate MMHA:EX
<Kate.1.Rollheiser@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
<Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
<Teresa.Scambler@l|eg.bc.ca>; Scott, Samantha AG:EX <Samantha.Scott@gov.bc.ca>;
Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot,
Sarena AEST:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX
<Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca>; Walker, Leah MCF:EX <Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>:
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX
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<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson,
Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX
<Tracey.Colins@gov.bc.ca>; Finkel, Paul PREM:EX <Paul.Finkel@gov.bc.ca>; Gervais,
Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Hanna, Jean L PREM:EX
<Jean.Hanna@gov.bc.ca>; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX <Lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>;
Klus, Arianna PREM:EX <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX
<Teresa.Kovacs@gov.bc.ca>; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX <Brenda.lennox@gov.bc.ca>;
Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>; McCartney, Angela PREM:EX
<Angela.McCartney@gov.bc.ca>; Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX
<Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>; Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX <Lisa.Prisiak@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 6:30pm tonight - Cabinet teleconference

Importance: High

Good morning,

A teleconference for Cabinet has been scheduled for this evening — please see details

below:

Monday May 28’ 2018
6:30 p.m. — 7:00 p.m.

Teleconference only
s.15,8.17

P fi Mini / Offici | by 2:00 |
Thank you,

Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049]| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC

250.387.0869; cell: 250-516-0685

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

Subject: Cabinet Teleconference dial in numbers
Date: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:21:28 PM
HI Minister,

| just got a note from Cab Ops that the call in details for the cabinet teleconference have been
changed. They will send the new details directly to your iPad and have advised that if you have any
issues you can contact Michelle Massy.

Her direct line is 250-387-0869 and her cell is 250-516-0685

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

Subject: RE: House Schedule - Mon/May 28 re 3rd House
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:36:29 AM

Thanks Angela,

Can you let me know about the third house today when you know?
Thanks again

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: House Schedule - Mon/May 28 re 3rd House

Hi Lisa,

Sending you an email (below) | sent this morning to ACs. Hope this answers your question.
Cheers,

Angela

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela

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

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 8:51 AM

To:S.17

Subject: House Schedule - Mon/May 28 re 3rd House
Apologies —should have been more clear in my email below.

The 3™ house will not be sitting today. Only Little house and Big House will sit today. We will let you

3" house will sit.

know on a morning basis if the
Thanks, Angela
From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 8:32 AM
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s.17

Subject: House Schedule - this afternoon
Good morning,

FYl — just received confirmation that the 3" House will not sit this afternoon. Will be sending out this
afternoon’s House Schedule later this morning.

Thanks, Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: jonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:45:05 AM

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283
From: Harbour Air, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!
Harbour Air Seaplanes

(2]

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to

welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents about

Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # s.17
Name Matthew Djonlic
Bookinghta
Thursday, June 7, 2018 Invoice #6069739
. Air Transportation Charges
Flight #701 ¢
07:30 Pitt Meadows / Map Sked 700 : (St) GO Flex §151.73
08:05 Victoria Harbour / Map Taxes, Fees and Charges
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35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Matthew Djonlic, Male

Add to Calendar

Thursday, June 7, 2018

Flight #710
17:30 Victoria Harbour / Map
18:05 Pitt Meadows / Map

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee
Sked 700 : Carbon Offset

+ Goods and Services Tax

Billing

Taxes

Grand Total

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject

to difference in fare value)
Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within

24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)

25 Ibs. Guaranteed
25 Ibs. (space available)
S1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay

35 Ibs. Guaranteed
15 Ibs. (space available)
S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo

50 |bs. Guaranteed
S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of

departure

Bookin i

Invoice #6069743

Air Transportation Charges
Sked 700 : (St) GO Flex
Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee

50.00

$160.00

50.00
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35 minutes

Sked 700 : Carbon Offset S0.65

KK- Confirmed + Goods and Services Tax 57.62
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Billing 5152.38
Matthew Djonlic, Male Taxes 57.62
Grand Total $160.00

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
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
S1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of

departure

Booking Information

Domestic Flights

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18 years
and older.

Qur records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
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and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Woait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

International Flights

Check in time is 45 minutes prior to flight time. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 45 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Passport book required for all passengers including infants *Nexus, Enhanced Drivers Licenses and passport
cards are not accepted at this border crossing.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Cancellations less than 24 hours result in a full forfeiture of the fare

Cancellations more that 24 hours prior to departure will remain as a flight credit for use within 18 months of
the first cancellation date.

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

Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc operated flights.
This means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the flight, the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524,

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com
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Share your Harbour Air experience with the World!

8B @88 E

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.
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From: rant, Lisa M

: H i -
To Robinson, Selina MAHEX ¢ 45 ¢ 45

Subject: FW: CABINET MATERIALS and MHPTA OIC | May 30
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:19:55 AM

Good morning Minister,

The OIC eBinder for tomorrow’s cabinet has been uploaded to sharepoint. Link is below.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX;

Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX s 13516
Subject: CABINET MATERIALS |~ ™

Good morning,
An OIC eBinder has been uploaded to Minister’s SharePoint (05.30_0IC) for tomorrow’s Cabinet.

Materials include:
s.13,8.16

and MHPTA OIC | May 30

1. Speaking Notes
2. Briefing Note
Manufactured Home Park Tenancy Act Amendments
3.Speaking Notes
4. Briefing Note
Thanks,
lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
5th Floor, 800 Johnson St, Victoria BC V8W 9N7

4 lan.Patrucco@gov.bc.ca
7% 778-698-4457
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Subject: RE: For review: 2364755 .22 - Re: Oliver canal repair
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:28:22 AM

Just waiting for MA advice and will get back to you
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: 2364755.22 - Re: Oliver canal repair

Hi Lisa,

Just following up with this one as it was marked as a rush item.

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

Subject: For review: 236475 5.22 - Re: Oliver canal repair
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

Subject: RE: Private Members Meeting on Wednesday morning
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:37:21 AM

| don’t have this in her calendar would it be called anything else or are we good to go?
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Private Members Meeting on Wednesday morning

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scambler, Teresa" <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>
Date: May 29, 2018 at 8:11:10 AM PDT

To: LP Administrative Coordinators
s.17

Subject: Private Members Meeting on Wednesday morning

Good Morning,

On behalf of Janet:

The Regular Private Members Meeting this Thursday morning is cancelled, please
remove from calendars.

Thanks

Teresa
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: Caller - .22

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:56:51 AM

Hey all,

Janah sent over a call summary for a $-22 yesterday (concerns re changes to fixed term

leases) can we please put a rush on it as he is calling the MO to follow up? He called back twice
yesterday after his original call and then again this morning.

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
Subject: RE: Caller:s.22

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:28:50 AM

Thanks lan,

Doesn’t look like he needs another call back. From what | can tell he is just unhappy with the answer
and doesn’t want to pay taxes for recreational services.

He did ask to have part 4 of the local government act emailed to him ats.22 | can
we get that sent out to him as requested? Should | send that request through CS as normal
correspondence?

Thanks again

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Caller: s.22

Importance: High

Our call summary below:

Spoke to 822 this morning. He continues to have concerns with paying taxes for

recreational services that he does not use.$-22

s.22

| explained that the recreation center was a local government initiative and that the Province
recognizes local governments as being democratically elected, autonomous, responsible and
accountable. | indicated that there were no indications from what he was telling me that the local
governments in that area were acting outside their legal authority and that local governments are

generally the best positioned to determine the service needs of the community$-22
s.22
s.22 so | informed him that his best recourse is to continue to raise his concerns with his

local representatives (overall level of taxation within the community).
Let me know if you need anything else.

lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Cc: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: Caller: s.22

Good morning, a caller for LGD.
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s.22

s.22

phone him back today.

Thanks,

lan Patrucco | Project Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

5t Floor, 800 Johnson St, Victoria BC V8W 9N7

>4 lan.Patrucco@gov.bc.ca
7 778-698-4457

Would you please have someone

Page 139 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

To: 5.22
Subject: Local Government Act
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:39:05 AM

Good mornings-22

Thank you for your call this morning, as requested you can find the Local Government Act here:
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/r15001 00

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

Subject: FW: Meeting with Craig Ashbourne
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:49:38 AM
Attachments: JCC-BN-Proposal Final.pdf

180517 JCC Presentation FINAL.pdf

JFYI

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
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Craig Ashbourne

Hi Again Lisa,

Please find the attached briefing note and presentation for Craig during the conference call.
Geoff Ingram

250-920-5900

From: "Minister, MAH MAH:EX"

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 at 9:13 AM

To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: RE: Meeting with Craig Ashbourne

Hi Geoff,

A conference call will work on our end. I've included our call in details below.
Dial in phone number: 315817

Participant ID 8.15.8.17

Can you please confirm who will be calling in on Monday so | can let Craig know who will be on the
call?

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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Craig Ashbourne

Hi Lisa,

.22 do you think we could make this a conference call instead of an
in person meeting?

Geoff Ingram
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250-920-5900

From: "Minister, MAH MAH:EX"
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 at 1:43 PM
To: 'Geoff Ascent GR'

Subject: Meeting with Craig Ashbourne
Hi Geoff,

Craig is available at 11:00 on the 28" for a meeting with the Jewish Community Centre.
Can you confirm who all will be attending at your earliest convenience?

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

To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Question re Cellphone bills
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:33:04 AM
Hi Pat,

I’'m going to do Matt’s latest travel claim this week and $.22

s.22

§.22 Or is there a better way to do this?
Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Question re Cellphone bills

Hi Lisa,

You can pay for the whole thing. He can do one of two things.
s.22

.22

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance
Corporate Services Division
Executive Financial Clerk
Phone: 778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other

entities

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: Quick Question re Cellphone bills
Hi Pat,

.22

Thanks for help you can give!

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
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:45:53 AM
Great thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Quick Question re Cellphone bills

Hi Lisa,

s.22

stob at the bottom below the travel portion. It will get deducted from the total amount of the
travel claim.

Hope this makes sense.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Question re Cellphone bills

Hi Pat,
I'm going to do Matt’s latest travel claim this week and $.22
s.22
s.22 Or is there a better way to do this?
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
You can pay for the whole thing. He can do one of two things. §.22
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
Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:50:36 AM

| believe | sent this one over to MA’s last week. I've nudged them about it and reminded them of the
upcoming due date.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Hi Lisa,

I'am just checking in on thiss'22

s.22 so we are just wondering about the timing. We can definitely
get them out on Thursday if need be, we just need to confirm the process with Marilyn tomorrow if
that's the case. | am wondering if you have heard of any updates? If not that’s fine, we will make
sure they get out on time.

Thank you,

Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Minister will want hard copy letters so that she can hand write on them. We've asked her if she

would like them addressed to a specific person or just the company but for now let’s move forward
with the company name and then when she gets back to us | will let you know.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:58 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Hi Lisa,
Program area staff are following up in regards to how this is being sent out. Are we sending
hardcopy letters addressed to each company, or is there a specific contact for each company that
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the letter will be addressed to, or is it going by email? Can you please advise?

Thank you,
Erin Akizuki

A/Correspondence Coordinator | Correspondence Services
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778.698.7763

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Hi Erin,

Can you check in with program area and make sure these are on track to be completed by the 25t?
Minister followed up with me last week to make sure she would be able to sign them before the end
of May so they are on her radar and she does not want them to be late.

Thanks!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:31 PM

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Subject: RE: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Let’s make it due for the 251 ©

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: For review: Congratulations letter for Ovation Awards

Hi Lisa,

A CLIFF and eAps have been created for these letters. | believe a modified turnaround response
should be used, but | just want to confirm with you before | send it out. | was thinking a final due
date of May 25" to allow CS some time to get these sent out before the house rises at the end of

May. If we have the draft due to the ADM by May 16™, that will allow 2 business days for DM
approval and proof/edit, while still respecting the 3 day turn around in the MO. | don’t know if a rush
is required but if MO would like a rush put on this, | can certainly do that!

However, if we follow typical due date requirements it will be due on the 315,
Please advise what you think is best.

Page 148 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



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

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:27:05 PM
Hi Sara,

| called your office earlier and just wanted to follow up with an email.

Minister Robinson would like to schedule a meeting with Minister Farnworth tomorrow if the third
house is not sitting. She would like the DM of EMBC to be there and believes the meeting would take
30 min or less it would be to discuss Grand Forks, Daniela has touched base with one of the MA’s
with more details.

| am able to schedule this at any time between 4:45pm and 7:00pm if there is a time that would
work for MMF and the DM.

Let me know what would work with MMF’s schedule and | will put a hold in our calendar to be
confirmed as soon as we receive confirmation that the third house will not be sitting.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

Page 150 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Patrucco, Jan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: Caller .22
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:28:43 PM

s.22

Can someone give her a call back to let her know any options that are available to her.
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

Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:36:46 PM

Sure let me know asap, | just received confirmation that third house will be sitting tomorrow
afternoon so | will try and find a sub for MSR for half an hour at 5:30 if that works with the DM as
well.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth

Good afternoon,
The Minister is available at 5:30pm for a meeting. | would need to check with the DM and she if she
is available at this time. It looks like she may be in a meeting. Can | get back to you asap?

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:27 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:42:03 PM

Sorry we could also possibly do something this afternoon between 2:30 and 3:30 if that would work
better with either schedule

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
Subject: Meeting with Minister Farnworth Thursday

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:55:16 PM

Hi all,

I've confirmed the below meeting with MMF's office. | am going to confirm that we can use the Oak
Room for an extra half hour before the Fire Safety briefing. We'd like Tara there for sure and | will
confirm with Craig if we will need Greg as well. | will let you know as soon as | have confirmed.

Meeting Title/Group:

Minister Farnworth DM EMBC

CLIFF #:

Meeting Purpose:

Grand Forks

Ministry Staff Attendees:

Yes —Tara, Greg?

Date & Time: May 31, 5:00-5:30
Location: Oak Room 303
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

To: "reservations@leg.bc.ca"

Subject: Oak room May 31

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:57:05 PM

Hello,

| am wondering if the oak room is available on May 31 from 5:00 — 5:30 for a meeting?
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
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:59:59 PM

I've left them a message to confirm, I'll send you a note as soon as | hear back. Thanks for your help
organizing this last minute!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth

Our DM is unavailable at that time. Best for us would be tacking it on to the other EMBC meeting.

Were you able to see if the oak room is available?
Thanks Lisa!

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:42 PM

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
To:
Subject:

Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Meeting with Minister Farnworth | Grand Forks

MSR

Craig

Tara
Shayne
DM EMBC
MMF
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: "Reservations"
Subject: RE: Oak room May 31
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:14:28 PM

Sorry that doesn’t work for the ministers. We can hold it in our office.

Thank you though

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Reservations [mailto:reservations@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Oak room May 31

Hi Lisa,

Sorry | don’t have any room available at that time.
The Hemlock is available at 5:30 if it can be changed?
Thanks

Dorothy

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bhc.ca]
Sent: May 29, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Reservations

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
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From: rant, Lisa MAH:
To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:15:29 PM
Hi Sara,

No rooms available at 5:00, we can host in our MO if you want or | can get MSR to come over to your
office if that is easier?

Cheers

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

To: Robb, Amanda |TT:EX

Subject: RE: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:17:08 PM

Hi Amanda,

I've confirmed that we can switch with Minister Chow. | will change MSR’s schedule.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Hi Lisa,

Any chance you Minister can switch houses with Minister Chow on Thursday from 1:30-3:00PM? He
is due to be in the 3™ House but | need him in the Little House for Estimates at that time.

Thanks in advance!

Amanda Robb

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow

Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2

Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of

Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Hello LA’s —
Any chance your member would be able to trade House’s with Minister Ralston AND Minister Chow
on Thursday from 1:30-3:00PM?

We are due to be up in Estimates in the Little House but they are both currently in the 3rd

house

s.13
during that time
If your member is not in any of the House’s at this time but available to cover that would also be
greatly helpful!!
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Thanks in advance for any help with these trades/or coverage ©
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
Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: rant, Lisa MAH:
To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:20:55 PM

Sounds good, | will let our folks know. It will be:

MSR, Craig, Tara Faganello and we’d like Shayne Ramsay from BC Housing to call in as well.
Would you like to use MMF’s conference line or should we use MSR’s call in details?
From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Robinson meeting with Minister Farnworth

Would we be able to have it here?

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:15 PM

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

Subject: FW: 60 copies please

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:38:19 PM

Attachments: FS_Housing Affordability May 25 2018 FNL-ca.docx
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: 60 copies please

Of this one too — thanks.

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Farnworth Thursday
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:41:17 PM

I've now confirmed that this will take place in Minister Farnworth’s office Room 128, Craig would like
Shayne to call in for the meeting we will use Minister Farnworth’s call in details which I've listed
below:

Call irI5.15,5.1?
Participant ID
Thank you
Lisa Grant
Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: Meeting with Minister Farnworth Thursday

Hi all,

I've confirmed the below meeting with MMF’s office. | am going to confirm that we can use the Oak
Room for an extra half hour before the Fire Safety briefing. We'd like Tara there for sure and I will

confirm with Craig if we will need Greg as well. | will let you know as soon as | have confirmed.

s.15,5.17

Meeting Title/Group: Minister Farnworth DM EMBC
CLIFF #:
Meeting Purpose: Grand Forks
Ministry Staff Attendees: Yes — Tara, Greg?
Date & Time: May 31, 5:00—-5:30
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

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: PLEASE READ | Fire Safety Act | May 31
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:16:47 PM
Hi Vanessa,
. . . . s.13 . .
We will have to squeeze this topic in during the on Wednesday in order to have it
by the 31.
Cheers,
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX;

Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: PLEASE READ | Fire Safety Act | May 31
Craig/Daniela, LGD is requesting a pre-brief prior to May 3
s.13 . The briefing was originally scheduled just with MSR and then MMF
requested to be included.

Please advise,

From: Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX;
Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting Material | Fire Safety Act | May 31

Good Morning,

Material for the Fire Safety Act Briefing on May 31°" has been uploaded to the Minister’s SharePoint:
05.31_Fire_Safety Act

Issue Brief Minister prior to item going forward to

1515.13

Cabinet on June 6%

Date May 315t

Time 4:00-4:30 pm
Location MO, Room 310
Material Cab Sub

Staff Support Jacquie Dawes

Tara Faganello
Kara Woodward
Thanks,

Janah Earle

Document Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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6!" Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7
Phone: 778 974 2799
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX; Huck, Ron LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: s.15,8.22

Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:02:43 PM

Hello,
s.15,8.22

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

To: Robb, Amanda ITT:EX
Subject: RE: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:42:31 PM

No waorries, we can trade back. | will change MSR's schedule back to little house on Thursday 1:30 —
3:00

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM
Hi Ladies,

Thank you for all your help in switching Houses tomorrow and Thursday with MBR and MGC. As it

turns out they have scheduled their Estimates in the 3" House so we will need to switch them back.
Sorry for the unnecessary trade — can we please go back to their original duties?

Thanks!!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn
LASS:EX; Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Wonderful, thank you Angelal!!

| can also confirm that Minister Robinson is available to switch houses with Minister Chow that
day/time. No need for help on that trade/coverage anymore.

Thanks again ©

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX;
Kesteven, Torey LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Cc: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Janet can switch with MIN Ralston — please confirm.
Tks!
Angela

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX [mailto:Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder ; Giuliano, Angela ; Gill, Goneet ; Madevon, Solenn ; Kesteven, Torey ; Virk,
Rajmeet

Cc: Scambler, Teresa

Subject: Trade for 3rd House/Little House - May 31st from 1:30-3:00PM

Hello LA's —

Any chance your member would be able to trade House's with Minister Ralston AND Minister Chow
on Thursday from 1:30-3:00PM?

We are due to be up in Estimates in the Little House but they are both currently in the 3" house

during that time.5-22

If your member is not in any of the House’s at this time but available to cover that would also be
greatly helpfull!

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
Lobbyists at: https:.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: "lohn Fortoloczky"

Cc: "Wilfried Vicktor"

Subject: RE: URGENT CALL REQUEST TO MINISTER ROBINSON FROM DISTRICT OF HOPE MAYOR VICKTOR
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:42:21 AM

Good morning John and Mayor Vicktor,

| was able to find some time in Minister’s schedule this afternoon for this call. If it works for you, we
could schedule a ten minute call from 2:50pm-3:00pm however, there is a slight possibility that
Question Period will run longer than anticipated and the Minister will be delayed. If that is the case |
will let you know as quickly as possible and we will find another ten minutes in the schedule.

Please let me know if 2:50p, - 3:00pm will work on your end and | will have the Minister call Mayor
Vicktor’s cell phone.

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: John Fortoloczky [mailto:cao@hope.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Wilfried Vicktor

Subject: URGENT CALL REQUEST TO MINISTER ROBINSON FROM DISTRICT OF HOPE MAYOR
VICKTOR

Importance: High

Lisa,

Thanks for the advice today on trying to put the Minister and my Mayor together to discuss a time

sensitive and urgent matter.
s.16

If the Minister is available, she can call Mayor Wilfried Vicktor direct on (604) 860-5444 or email at
wvicktor@hope.ca to schedule a call. The Mayor would appreciate a timely response as all of Council
has been apprised of the issue and seeks assistance. Please contact me if there is anything else you
require to make this communication happen.

Respectfully,

John
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John Fontoloczhy

J.E. (John) Fortoloczky MBA CD
Chief Administrative Officer
District of Hope

Tel. 604-869-5671

Fax. 604-869-2275

Cell. 604-869-1149

Email. cao@hope.ca
DISTRICT OF

H* PE
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: LGA Newly Elected Board Contact info

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:48:24 AM

Hi all,

MSR has a list of contact info for the newly elected board but she is hoping she can have a list of
contact info for all officials, is this something you can put together for me? I'm not sure who made
up the newly elected list but | can scan and send over for reference if that would be helpful.
Thank you!

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

To: Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: MSR"s secondary conference line
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:10:00 AM
Importance: High

Good morning Goneet,

| just wanted to confirm that Bowinn is not using Minister Robinson’s secondary conference line this
afternoon from 2:50 — 3:00. Minister has a quick conference call | am hoping to use it for.

Thank you,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

Page 177 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, Jlanah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT CALL REQUEST TO MINISTER ROBINSON FROM DISTRICT OF HOPE MAYOR VICKTOR
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:13:23 AM
Importance: High

Good morning all,
| have scheduled the below meeting for this afternoon 2:50 — 3:00, apologies for the short notice we
only got the request yesterday.
Craig would like to have Shayne on the call and if there are any quick bullet point notes you could
put together that would be great. We are hoping to use our secondary conference line details
below:
s.15,8.17
Callin numbe;
Participant Codes.15.8.17
I am just waiting for confirmation that the PSBM does not have something scheduled on that line.
Will confirm asap.
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Wilfried Vicktor

Subject: RE: URGENT CALL REQUEST TO MINISTER ROBINSON FROM DISTRICT OF HOPE MAYOR
VICKTOR

Lisa,

This is great. | have confirmed with the Mayor and he will be waiting by his cell phone. Again the
number is (604) 860-5444,

Regards,

John

Johin Fontoloczhy

J.E. {(John) Fortoloczky MBA CD

Chief Administrative Officer

District of Hope

Tel. 604-869-5671

Fax. 604-869-2275

Cell. 604-869-1149

Email. cao@hope.ca
DISTRICT OF

H2PE

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 8:42 AM
To: John Fortoloczky
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

Johin Fortoloczhy

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

HZPE
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Subject: HWG pre-brief reschedule
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:27:37 AM

Good morning Brenda,

As HWG moved from June 6 to June 12 we are hoping to reschedule the pre-brief. Currently we have
it for May 31 from 3:00 — 3:45. | would like to move it to June 11 2:30—3:15 as a T/C . Please let me
know if that would work on your end.

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
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:41:22 AM

Hi again John,

We would actually like to use our conference line for this call, | apologize for any confusion. I've
listed the call in details below, please let me know if the Mayor plans to have any staff joining him so
that the Minister will know who is on the line. On our end Minister will be joined by her chief of staff
Craig and Shayne Ramsay.

Call in details:
Call'in number:
Participant code
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
number is (604) 860-5444.

Regards,

John

Jehn Forteloczhy

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

The background is that our community service provider dealing with: addiction treatment,
emergency homeless shelter, and transition housing; is very seriously considering cancelling its
contract with the Province as it is not funded to provide 24 hour supervision allowing for adequate
provision of proper emergency shelters. This agency (Hope and Area Transition Society — HATS) is

however working closely with BC Housing on an initiative to acquire a piece of property to provide
such emergency housing. HATS and BC Housing will participate in a call on Thursday to discuss
proposals and potential ways ahead.

You should know that despite the increasing number of people in the District who are homeless,
suffering from addiction and mental issues, we only have four emergency shelter beds that are
unsupervised. This is clearly inadequate. The Mayor would like to discuss and ideally encourage the
Minister to take an interest in this matter as it could be a very affordable win-win situation that
could also lead to the construction of modular BC Housing facilities in Hope.

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

Jebin Fortoloczhy

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

'i'-. P
H ‘}\ E
-
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Phone call with Mayor Vicktor

MSR

Craig

Shayne

Mayor Wilfried Vicktor
Director of Hope

Call in details

Access codes:
Moderator Conference 1D: $.15.8.17

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
Subject: Caller 5.15,8.22
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:02:45 AM

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

To: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:17:37 AM
Hi Paige,

| believe that June 6 2:00pm — 2:30pm in our office (Room 310 Parliament Building) should work for
both Daniela and Craig, if this does not work it looks like their afternoons are flexible that day.

For a meeting with Minister Robinson, | need to finalize a few items and then will be able to find a
time that will work. | will get back to you as soon as possible with some potential dates and times.
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting

Hey Lisa,

I am Charley’s assistant, | would like to help find a time for both meetings. Please let me know what
times are best and | will compare them with Charley’s schedule ©

Cheers,

Paige McGregor-Schenk | HR Analyst

Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance | 250-952-2935 | Paige.McgregorSchenk@gov.bc.ca

617 Government St, Victoria

Note: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the

message.

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:36 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting

Thx Craig

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:49 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Cc: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting

Sounds good. I'll have Lisa set up both meetings then —we can have one here with the MAs next
week, and then look to set up an in-person meeting at VCO with the minister later on.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Request for Meeting

Hi Craig,

Thanks for this. | am looking for an in person meeting. | can do meetings in Vancouver in the cabinet
offices there if needed. I'd also like to brief you and your MA colleague --- we can set up some
additional time.

Charley Beresford | Senior Executive Lead

Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office | CABRO

Ministry of Finance |778-974-2751 | Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Cc: McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Meeting

Hi Charley -

I've copied our AA Lisa here. Given that MSR is unavailable next week, however, I'm
wondering if we could look for a time for a call in the weeks of June 11 or 18 instead.
Does that work for you?

Talk soon,

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX"

Date: 2018-05-29 1:35 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "McGregor-Schenk, Paige X FIN:EX"

Subject: Request for Meeting

Hello Craig!

I’'m writing to request a meeting with your Minister, yourself and your MA colleague. | have recently
joined CABRO as Senior Executive Lead and I'm touching base with each Minister and Minister’s
office. Can you link us up to your AA so that we can get something set up in the next week or so?
I've copied Paige in our office to help with the process on our end.

Thanks so much!

See you soon,

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

Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Meeting with Charley Beresford

Craig
Daniela
Charley Beresford
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX
Subject: HWG Pre-Brief

Attendees:

MSR/Craig

MHB/Mike

Jon Robinson
Jacquie Dawes
Greg Steves
Roger Lam
Brenda Lennox
Tracey Colins
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
Moderator Conference 1D $.15.8.17

Participant Conference 1D

Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15,5.17
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: OIC - Penticton Letters Patent for June 20th cabinet
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:44:46 AM
Attachments: 012277 Tagged Order_Penticton.pdf

CombinedBN,SN,Cabsum,map.distform_Penticton.pdf

Are these ok to put on Minister’s iPad?

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Carvalho, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX

Subject: OIC - Penticton Letters Patent for June 20th cabinet

Hi Lisa,

Please find attached 2 files for an OIC for a Penticton boundary extension Letters Patent, for the
June 20, 2018 cabinet meeting. Please obtain Minister’s signature on both the Order and Letters
Patent (attachment 1), and her signature on the Briefing Note (attachment 2). AG signature is
required on the Letters Patent as well. Can you please ensure the following is done:

-That the contact at AGs office ensures the AG signs the Letters Patent electronically, so that the
correct sized maps are used. If they print it for his signature and scan it back to you, the
larger maps are never returned properly.

-That the AG does NOT sign under “Lieutenant Governor” on the Letters Patent. He signs on the
left hand side under “Attorney General”. Once you receive it back from the AG’s office,
please check to ensure it is correct (there have been instances that the Letters Patent were
signed incorrectly).

Once you have the signed package back from the AG’s office, please upload to Cab Ops SP site and
send me a signed copy of the briefing note.

The deadline for Minister signed documents is Tuesday, June 5th at noon.

Thank you.

Christine
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Subject: RE: SI meeting June 7, 2018

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:46:05 AM
Hi Dawn,

June 11 1:00 — 3:00 would not work for Minister Robinson. She is attending an event until 1:45 and
has another meeting starting at 2:30.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 11:27 AM

To: McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX;
Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX;
Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX;
Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Kang,
Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: SI meeting June 7, 2018

Importance: High

Good morning,

We are looking at the possibility of changing the date of this meeting as we have quite a few leave
approvals for that date.

I have been asked to check with you all to see if June 11, 2018, 1:00 pm.— 3:00 p.m. would work for
your Minister/Officials.

The meeting will be offered at both locations still.

Please respond asap (before 2:00 p.m. today) so that we can make the arrangements if required.
Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations,Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VW 9V 1

Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: BC Assessment
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:16:16 PM

Hi Minister and Craig,

| spoke to Liam and he said you should be able to table BC Assessment today.
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

Subject: RE: Updated House Schedule - Wed/May 30 - PM
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:36:38 PM

Hi Angela,

| left you a voicemail re housing schedule which you can disregard. | figured out the answer.
Sorry for any confusion.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Executive Assistants; LP Support Staff; LP
Ministerial Assistants; NDP Caucus Staff; NDP Constituency Assistants; NDP Interns; NDP MLAs -
PRIVATE & Exec Director

Subject: Updated House Schedule - Wed/May 30 - PM

House Schedule
May 301, 2018
3rd Session, 415t Parliament

Afternoon
Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

Routine Business
1:30 pm - 2:30 pm
Prayer — Liberal
Introductions

2 min statements

Bowinn Ma Ralph Sultan, Happy gsth Birthday

Liberal

Doug Routley William Arnold

Liberal

Anne Kang June is Elder Abuse Awareness Month

Liberal

QP

Tabling of the Select Standing Committee on Children and Youth Annual Report, Nicholas
Simons, MLA, Chair

Orders of the Day

2:30 pm - 7:00 pm

Motion to Appoint a Conflict of Interest Commissioner, Premier

Estimates, Attorney General, Attorney General Eby

Estimates, Executive Council, Premier John Horgan

(1:30 pm to 2:30 pm) All MLA's

(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Anne Kang, Judy Darcy, Lisa Beare, Melanie Mark,
Carole James

(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) Bob D’Eith, David Eby (John Horgan), Lana Popham, Ravi
Kahlon, Ronna-Rae Leonard

House Adjourns at 7:00 pm
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2:30 pm -7:00 pm

Estimates — Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, Minister Mungall
(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Doug Routley, George Chow (Doug Donaldson), Jennifer
Rice, Katrine Conroy, Scott Fraser

(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) Claire Trevena, Janet Routledge, Rachna Singh, Rick
Glumac Shane Simpson

House Adjourns at 7:00 pm

Section C, Birch Room

2:30 pm -7:00 pm

Estimates — Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology, Minister Ralston

(2:30 pm to 4:45 pm) Bruce Ralston, Doug Donaldson (George Chow), Leonard
Krog (Mitzi Dean 4:00 pm - 4:45 pm), Mable EImore, Rob Fleming

(4:45 pm to 7:00 pm) George Heyman,_Jagrup Brar, Jinny Sims, Michelle
Mungall, Selina Robinson

House Adjourns at 7:00 pm

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: SI meeting June 7, 2018
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:51:24 PM

Thanks © | already got back to her

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: SI meeting June 7, 2018

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX" <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 30, 2018 at 11:26:50 AM PDT

To: "McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily
MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX"
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX"
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Sue LBR:EX" <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX"
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>,
"Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Gotto, Sarah F MMHA:EX"
<Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>, "Gill, Goneet LASS:EX" <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>, "Virk,
Rajmeet LASS:EX" <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>, "Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX"
<Gurbrinder.Kang@|eg.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Grant, Lisa MAH:EX"
<Llisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Powell@gov.bc.ca>, "Massy, Michelle E
PREM:EX" <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SI meeting June 7, 2018

Good morning,

We are looking at the possibility of changing the date of this meeting as we have quite
a few leave approvals for that date.

[ have been asked to check with you all to see if June 11, 2018, 1:00 pm.— 3:00 p.m.
would work for your Minister/Officials.

The meeting will be offered at both locations still.
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Please respond asap (before 2:00 p.m. today) so that we can make the arrangements if
required.

Thank you,

Dawn A. Brown

Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VEW 9V1

Ph: 250.387.5553 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: "Lana Garraway"

Subject: New phone request

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 12:56:25 PM
Hi Lana,

We would like to request an Android phone for Parliamentary Secretary Bowinn Ma. What
information would you need from me to process this?

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

Subject: RE: HWG Jun 26 12

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:45:52 PM
Hi Brenda,

We will not be able to schedule another conference call for this one however, Minister is flexible on
who presents the material if MCJ could have someone present on her behalf that would work as
well.

Let me know if that is a possibility.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: HWG Jun 26S-12
Importance: High

Hi Lisa

Just FYI I sent the following to Craig just now.

Brenda
From: Lennox, Brenda PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX: Robinson. lon PREM:EX
Subject: FW: HWG Jun 265.12
Importance: High
Hi Craig
s.12
s.12 MCJ’s office has advised that the

Minister and DM are now scheduled to be in Ottawa on June 26" s.12
s.12

Thanks
Brenda

Brenda Lennox | Director

Cabinet Operations | Work (250) 387-7380 | Cell (250) 882-5356 | Brenda.Lennox@gov.bc.ca

617 Government Street | Victoria BC | CANADA

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone
else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: NEW FOI Request
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:50:17 PM

No responsive records
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283
From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:37 PM

Subject: NEW FOI Request
Hello all,

Below is a new FOI request. If you think your search will take more than a few hours please email

me.
FOI Request Date Range Search Parameters QOutstanding
All communications regarding | 07/18/2017 - Stratcom Daniela, Matt,
Stratcom Strategic 05/10/2018 Stratcom Strategic Christine, Lisa,

Communications held by the
Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s
Office; All records of any
government contracts
awarded to Stratcom
Strategic Communications.

Communications

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

Subject: Claim E128842 receipts

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:51:24 PM
Attachments: Scan_20180530.pdf

Hi Pat,

Here are Matt’s receipts for E128842.
Thanks for all your help with this one!

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: LISGRANT [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Scan From
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Guesting coming to Victoria
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:38:18 PM
Hey Matt,

You probably know already but I've just received confirmation that MSR will not be able to make
this, she has previous commitments this afternoon.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Guesting coming to Victoria

FYI there’s going to be an event 3PM on Wednesday in Hemlock Room MSR may be interested in.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chung, Apollo LASS:EX" <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
Date: May 28, 2018 at 2:20:15 PM PDT

To: "Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX" <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Guesting coming to Victoria

its this Wednesday @3pm at helmlock room. Im inviting your mla because there are 3
people from your riding but we will blast it out to all mlas

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Guesting coming to Victoria

Do you know what day? Time? Is it an event multiple MLA's are being invited to like the
Iranian one?

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

On May 28, 2018, at 1:39 PM, Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Matt

Anne wanted me to tell you we are going to have a group of people
coming to Victoria. They are part of a Korean seniors community that
deals with issues like elder abuse and other issues. A couple of the people
coming are in your riding.

Apollo Chung

Constituency Assistant for

Anne Kang, MLA Burnaby-Deer Lake

T: 604-775-0565 F: 604-775-2550

A: 105-6411 Nelson Ave, Burnaby BC, V5H 4H3

E: apollo.chung@leg.bc.ca

Page 205 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: rant, Lisa M

To: Tegart.MLA, Jackie LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with the Minister from MLA Jackie Tegart
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 3:15:50 PM

Good afternoon,

Unfortunately we are not able to schedule a meeting this week however, we had received a meeting
request from Mayor Vicktor regarding this topic and Minister Robinson spoke to him this afternoon.
Thank you for flagging this issue for our attention.

Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: "Tegart.MLA, Jackie LASS:EX" <Jackie.Tegart. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Date: May 29, 2018 at 4:07:52 PM PDT

To: "White, Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for Meeting with the Minister from MLA Jackie Tegart

Hello Christine,

Attached is a letter to Minister Selina Robinson from MLA Jackie Tegart. MLA Tegart is requesting a
meeting with the Minister for some time this week if possible. | apologize for the short notice,
however a time sensitive housing issue has arose in MLA Tegart's riding that she would like to discuss
with the Minister as soon as possible. Could you please pass on the letter request to whoever does
the Minister’s scheduling. Thank you so much.

Regards,
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
To: el .
Subject: MSR Briefing |8.16,8.17

Attendees
MSR
Daniela
Jacquie
Tara
Danielle

Access codes:
Moderator Conference 1D: s.135.8.17
Participant Conference 1D:

Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15,5.17
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: MSR BRIEFING:8.13

Meeting Title/Group: MSR BRIEFING: Disqualification of Local Elected Officials from Holding Office for Criminal Matters

Meeting Purpose: Briefing (informational)

Ministry Staff Attendees: Tara Faganello, Jacquie Dawes, Kara Woodward, Lydia Zucconi
Timing Implications: No timing implications

Meeting Duration: 30 mins

Materials: IBN will be provided
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Patrucco, Tan MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: Schedule changes

Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:16:03 PM

Hi Vanessa,

As discussed | have made the following changes to the calendar
1. Fire Safety Pre-Brief has been cancelled they were able to cover the topic today
2. Disqualification of local officials has been tentatively rescheduled to be a TC on Friday June 1
1:00 -1:30 (will confirm after we are able to chat with MSR)
3. Briefing on Commercial properties has been cancelled tomorrow and will be rescheduled,

likely for week of the 11th,
I will let you know as soon as | have spoken to MMF's office about the final two meetings but we are
trying to move them to be earlier.
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
Subject: Canceled: MSR Briefing | Commercial Property Assessments
Importance: High

Access codes:
Moderator Conference 1D: $.15,8.17
Participant Conference I1D:

Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15,5.17

MSR
Jacquie
Kevin

Rob Fraser
Craig
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister Farnworth | Grand Forks

MSR

Craig

Tara

Shayne — Calling in
DM — Becky Denlinger
MMF

Liam Lawson

Nimmi Takkar

s.15,5.17

Page 211 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: MSR/MMF BRIEFING: Fire Safety Act
Attachments: ITEM 2 - EMBC - Fire Safety Act FSA RFL Cab Sub.pdf

ITEM 2 - EMBC - Fire Safety Act FSA Presentation bd.pdf
ITEM 2 - EMBS - FSA Appendix D.PDF
ITEM 2 - EMBC - S ix C.PDF

CLIFF #l eApps # XX | TBD

Meeting Title/Group: MSR & MMF BRIEFING: Fire Safety Act

Meeting Purpose: Brief Minister prior to item going forward to Cabinet on June 6th.
Ministry Staff Attendees: Jacquie Dawes, Tara Faganello and Kara Woodward

Becky Denlinger, Erin Scraba and Gord Anderson VIA Teleconference from EMBC

Timing Implications: Before June 6th

Meeting Duration: 30 mins

Materials: Attached Cab Sub (if the sub has edits prior to the meeting we will send a replacement)
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, lan MAH:EX; Earle, lanah MAH:EX

Subject: MSR Briefings/meeting with Farnworth
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:46:04 AM
Hi all,

MMF was able to find an earlier time for the scheduled meetings this afternoon | have moved the
meeting re Grand Forks to 3:30 — 4:00 we have Tara attending and Shayne calling in for that one
(please note we are using MMF’s conference line call in $-15.8-17 participant codes.15.8.17
The meeting will be in MMF's office Rm 128.

| have moved the Fire Safety Act meeting to 4:00 — 4:30 We have Jacquie, Tara and Kara attending
that one. This one was originally scheduled for the Oak room but | believe | will have to move it to
our office or MMF’s if | am remembering correctly there are no available rooms at this time.

I will confirm location of the Fire Safety Act asap.

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:51:27 AM

Good morning,

| am just wondering if there is a room available for 8-10 attendees between 4:00 and 4:30 today

instead?

We had the Oak room scheduled for 5:30 — 6:00 | believe and will no longer need it as we are

moving the meeting to an earlier time.
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Oak room May 31

Sorry

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bhc.ca]
Sent: May 29, 2018 1:14 PM

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

To: Reservations <reservations@leg.bc.ca>

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

Page 215 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: rant, Lisa M

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Starting time at Coquitlam Housing Forum change
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:59:49 AM

Hey Matt | think they want to start it later which would be an issue for MSR as it cuts into her travel
time. If they want her to start her speech at 9:10 and speak for 50min it will take her right to the
HWG pre-brief that is scheduled and not leave her any time for travel.

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Starting time at Coquitlam Housing Forum change

Hi Lisa,

The organizers of the Coquitlam Housing event want to start the event earlier. This mean’s MSR’s
speech begins earlier. Can you check to make sure this is fine and update the calendar? If there
aren’t any problems, and | don’t think there will be, | can update the organizer.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Simon, Jacint [mailto:)Simon@coquitlam.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Merrill, Andrew

Subject: Starting time at Coquitlam Housing Forum change

Hi Matt,

We are looking to push back the starting time 30 minutes. This would push back Selina’s speech to
9:10am. We are keeping the length of her speech to about 45-50 minutes.
Would you let me know if she is ok with this change?

We would be sending out another round of invites in case people didn’t see it.
Thank you,

Jacint (Yatz) Simon, m.urb. | Housing Planner

City of Coquitlam | Planning & Development | Community Planning

T: 604, 927-3471
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: "Reservations"
Subject: RE: Oak room May 31
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:04:22 AM

That is ok, can you cancel our reservation of the oak room this evening?
Thank you for your help

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
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Oak room May 31

Sorry | don’t have anything available this afternoon.

Dorothy

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 31, 2018 8:51 AM

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

Subject: MSR teleconference with Assembly of First Nations
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:06:09 AM
Hi all,

| have now scheduled the below call:

Meeting Title/Group:

Assembly of First Nations

CLIFF #:

Meeting Purpose:

Indigenous Housing Strategy

Ministry Staff Attendees:

Shayne, Greg

Date & Time: May 29 1:45—-2:15
Location: MSR teleconference line
Materials: Yes — Craig has been working with Greg regarding
material, Greg will know what is required
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

To: Patrucco, Jan MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, lanah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: MSR teleconference with Assembly of First Nations
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:07:30 AM

Yup, thanks for the catch lan. June 8 10:00 — 11:00 is what | meant to change that to
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: RE: MSR teleconference with Assembly of First Nations

Wrong date??

lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX
Subject: MSR teleconference with Assembly of First Nations

Hi all,
| have now scheduled the below call:
Meeting Title/Group: Assembly of First Nations
CLIFF #:
Meeting Purpose: Indigenous Housing Strategy
Ministry Staff Attendees: Shayne, Greg
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

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Phone call with Assembly of First Nations
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:11:48 AM

Good morning Connie,

Minister Robinson is having a teleconference with the Assembly of First Nations re Indigenous
Housing Strategy on June 8 from 10:00 — 11:00. Craig has been speaking to the senior MA over in
your office and they thought it would be a good idea for Minister Fraser to also be on the call if he is
available. If Minister Fraser is not free we would be happy to have staff from MIRR call in on his
behalf.

Let me know if this would work with Minister Fraser’s schedule and | will send you the call in details.
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

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:13:23 AM
Hi Dorothy,

Just to confirm, | got an email inviting me to the Hemlock room this afternoon from 3:00 —4:00, is
this now available?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Oak room May 31

Will do

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 31, 2018 9:04 AM

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

From: Reservations [mail

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
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:13:55 AM

June 8 10:00 -11:00 sorry | missed changing the date from the table | copied over
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: MSR teleconference with Assembly of First Nations

June 29t?

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
Date & Time: May 29 1:45-2:15
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

To: "Maureen

Cc: "laime Sanchez (BCAFN)"; "Victoria Austin”
Subject: RE: Aboriginal Housing Strategy announcement
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:19:12 AM

Good morning Maureen,

| have booked a conference line for this call on June 8 10:00 — 11:00. The call in details are listed
below:

Call in number$1%:5-17
Participant IC$-15.8.17

Could you please confirm who will be joining the call from your end at your earliest convenience?
Kind regards,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Maureen Buchan [mailto:maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Jaime Sanchez (BCAFN); Victoria Austin; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Aboriginal Housing Strategy announcement
Thank you Craig. Much appreciated

Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor

BC Assembly of First Nations

Cell: 250.377.5418

Email: maureen.buchan @bcafn.ca

This message is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. The message and any files
transmitted with it may contain material that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all
copies.

On May 31, 2018, at 9:01 AM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
<Craig.Ashbourne @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Wonderful — I'll hold that time for the call. I've copied Lisa in my office here, who will

be able to arrange the teleconference line and provide the relevant call-in details.

| will also follow up with staff here to get a background document on the plans for the
announcement and the housing strategy, and will share that once | have it from them.
Take care,

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
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Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Jaime Sanchez (BCAFN); Victoria Austin

Subject: Re: Aboriginal Housing Strategy announcement

Thank you Craig. I can confirm that a 10am teleconference on the 8th works. Can
you send call in details? Further, can you provide the strategy and/or related
background materials regarding the announcement.

Thank you

Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor

BC Assembly of First Nations

Cell: 250.377.5418

Email: maureen.buchan @bcafn.ca

This message is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. The message
and any files transmitted with it may contain material that is confidential and/or
legally privileged. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding
without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

On May 30, 2018, at 5:23 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

<Craig.Ashbourne @gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Maureen,

Thanks for reaching out, and yes, it would be great to get a meeting set up
for the Minister to meet with Regional Chief Terry Teegee and BCAFN
Board Director Chief Harvey Mcleod to discuss the opportunities around
the housing strategy and the planned announcement. The Minister is

available next Friday, June 8™ — would it be possible to arrange a call for
the morning? Around 10 AM would be ideal if possible —if not, please let
me know if there is a time towards the end of that day that would work
better.

I look forward to hearing from you, and please feel free to give me a call
on my cell at 250-213-3187 if there is anything you’d like to discuss
further.

Thanks — take care,

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Jaime Sanchez (BCAFN)

Subject: Aboriginal Housing Strategy announcement

Good afternoon Craig

I left a voicemail with you today and ask that when you have a
moment to call me back or respond to this email. I understand there is
an upcoming announcement regarding an Aboriginal Housing
Strategy. Prior to this strategy being announced, I would advise that
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we seek to have a teleconference and/or meeting between your
Minister and Regional Chief Terry Teegee and BCAFN Board
Director Chief Harvey McLeod. Please give me a call at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you

Maureen Buchan, Senior Policy Advisor

BC Assembly of First Nations

Cell: 250.377.5418

Email: maureen.buchan @bcafn.ca

This message is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient.
The message and any files transmitted with it may contain material
that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any review, reliance or
distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and delete all copies.
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: "Reservations"
Subject: RE: Oak room May 31
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:21:07 AM

Hmm | don’t see anything in there for the Hemlock room for today, but maybe that was a typo on
our end. Thanks for your help

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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Oak room May 31

| deleted a meeting at that time instead of the Oak Room. | know it was for Robinson and had been

booked. Make sure you had it already please.
Dorothy

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 31, 2018 9:13 AM

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

Good marning,

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

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Llisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
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

Subject: Fire Safety Act Briefing
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:22:46 AM
Hi Sara,

I've confirmed that the Oak room is not available for this meeting so we will have to have it over in

your office (rm 128).

| will change the location in our calendar and have let reservations know we do not need the room at

the later time any longer.

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
Subject: RE: MSR Briefings/meeting with Farnworth
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:23:39 AM

The Fire Safety Briefing will be held in Minister Farnworth’s office, room 128.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX
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
(please note we are using MMF’s conference line call in $:19.8.17 participant code 819817

The meeting will be in MMF’s office Rm 128.

| have moved the Fire Safety Act meeting to 4:00 — 4:30 We have Jacquie, Tara and Kara attending
that one. This one was originally scheduled for the Oak room but | believe | will have to move it to
our office or MMF’s if | am remembering correctly there are no available rooms at this time.

| will confirm location of the Fire Safety Act asap.
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

Subject: Canceled: MSR Briefing | $-16,8.17

Importance: High

Attendees
MSR
Daniela
Jacquie
Tara
Danielle

Access codes:
Moderator Conference ID s.15,5.17
Participant Conference 1D

Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15,5.17
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Air Canada Boarding Pass

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:39:32 AM

Attachments: ACB410 Vancouver to Kelowna Electronic Boarding Pass.msg

Hello Minister,

Here is an electronic boarding pass for your morning flight tomorrow. | have also printed a hard copy
in case there are any issues accessing the electronic one.

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

Subject: Air Canada
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:40:52 AM

I've checked you in for the AM flight, will have to wait until the afternoon to check you in for the
return. You should have an electronic copy in your email but | have printed a hard copy in case there
are any issues. It is up in the office if you have time to grab it before you leave today.

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

To: Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX

Subject: photo to frame

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:37:23 AM

Hi Surjit,

We have a photo we would like to get framed, are you able to assist with this?
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

Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 7079675'22
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:56:08 AM

Can we confirm with program area if this is the case?
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 707967 $-22
Good Afternoon,

This writer has a question regarding regulations surrounding cannabis smoking in rental
housing. I was just hoping to clarify if the writer’s understanding is correct, in which case I am
happy to send her an acknowledgement from the PO. Will it be the case that legislation for
cannabis smoking in rental buildings will follow the same rules as cigarette smoking?
Specifically, for buildings where smoking is already allowed will cannabis smoking be
automatically allowed as well? Or, will landlords have the right to allow cigarette smoking but

prohibit cannabis smoking?

Alternatively, if it is easier for MAH to just reply directly to the writer’s questions rather than

providing that info to me I am fine with that too. Let me know either way!

Thanks,
Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From:s.22
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:02 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: I look forward to a reply
s.22
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From: Minister H:

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up - Question re: PO Log 70764
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:58:42 AM

25.22

Yes | will mark for reply direct, we can at least provide her with information on engaging with the
task force

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX 2
Subject: Follow Up - Question re: PO Log 707642 >

Hello,
Just following up on my below question!
Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX 29
Subject: Question re: PO Log 707642 °
Good Afternoon,

[ see that this one was sent to both MAH and the PO. Could you let me know if MAH was
planning to respond or not?

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465
s.22

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:26 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX
Subject: Residential Tenancy Act & Lease Defaults

Good afternoon Hon. John Horgan and Hon. Selena Robinson:
s.22

With your task force evaluating the Act in the coming months I wish to expose an issue I have
with the current Act.

Currently tenants that default on their fixed term leases can propose to assign the tenancy if
the tenancy is 6 months or more in length. Landlords are then forced to advertise the property
as available at the same rental rate the tenants is currently paying, to fill the vacancy and help
the defaulting tenant.

Often the rental rate the defaulting tenant is paying is not fair market value. The landlord is
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then forced to accept a new tenant at a rate that is less than appropriate.

I would hope that any changes to the Act would help to mitigate this issue for landlords. As
the new legislation with fixed term tenancies reverting to month-to-month has impacted this
situation as well.

I welcome any questions or comments you may have.

Thank you,

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are natified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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From: Minister H:

To: Akizuki, Erin MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Question re: PO Log 7081248.22
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:59:05 AM

Can we confirm with program area if we can respond?

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Services, Correspondence TAC:EX

Subject: Question re: PO Log 708124 s.22

Hello,

The below writer is inquiring about provincial funding for a gym/recreation centre in Alert
Bay. I am just wondering if either ministry knows whether there is any funding for this type of
initiative (through gaming grants or other funds) or whether I need to direct the writer to work
with the municipal government on this issue. My understanding is that most recreation centres
are run by local governments, but I'm not sure if there is provincial funding as well. Any input
1s much appreciated!

Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

Froms.22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:52 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Assistance on improving health

Dear Premier John Horgan,
$.16,8.22
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s.16,8.22
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From: Minister H:

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Question re: PO Log 708147522
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:00:05 PM

I have been advised that we can respond to this one, while the response will direct the writer to the CRD we can
include further information about the grant program in response to their questions about government having a
budget for water systems

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
Subject: RE: PO Log 70824is.22
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:10:20 PM

This looks like something we could respond to
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: PO Log 708248 s.22

Good Afternoon,

Would MAH be able to respond to this incoming with any resources available to assist the
writer? It does appear to be somewhat time sensitive as she states she is an abusive situation.

Please let me know if MAH can respond!
Thanks,

Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer

Office of the Premier

(778) 698-5465

From: s-22

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:35 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier. Office PREM:EX

Subject: $-22
s.22
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Wall, Selina LASS:EX

Subject: Invite to MLA Jen Rice to join meeting
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:21:29 PM
Hi Selina,

Minister Robinson wanted us to reach out and invite MLA Rice to a meeting scheduled this
afternoon with Minister Farnworth regarding Grand Forks, we have this scheduled for 3:30 - 4:00 in
Minister Farnworth’s office.

There are back to back briefings so MLA Rice would only need to attend the first portion (3:30 —
4:00).

Please let me know if the MLA is available.

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

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Framing photos

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:33:54 PM
Hi Lindsay,

If I am remembering correctly, Surjit can help with this if you send him an email...I'm not one

hundred percent sure though.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:33 AM
To: LP Support Staff

Subject: Framing photos

Hi Folks,

Does anyone know where we could go to get a photo custom framed?

Thanks—
Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P: 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: [ PREM M:
Subject: Request for a room

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:56:34 PM
Hi Maria,

I’'m hoping to book a small office space for Minister Robinson to make some calls from on June 12
before Housing working Group. Ideally if there is something available from 9:00 — 10:00 with a
polycom system.

She may be joined by her EA Matt Djonlic or one of her MA's Craig Ashbourne or Daniela Gardea but
as they are teleconference meetings staff will likely just call in.

Is there anything available for us to use?

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
Subject: RE: Request for a room
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:59:06 PM

Sorry if this could be for 9:00 — 10:30*** on June 12 that would be fantastic
Thank you

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:57 PM
To: VCO Boardrooms, PREM PREM:EX
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

She may be joined by her EA Matt Djonlic or one of her MA’s Craig Ashbourne or Daniela Gardea but

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
Subject: MSR BRIEFING:s.16,5.17

Meeting Title/Group: MSR BRIEFING: S. 16,.17
Meeting Purpose: Briefing (informational)
Ministry Staff Attendees: Tara, Jacquie, Danielle
Timing Implications:

Meeting Duration: 30 mins

Materials: IBN will be provided

Access codes:
Moderator Conference ID: s.15,5.17
Participant Conference 1D:

Dial-in Phone Numbers:

s.15,5.17
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From: rant, Lisa M

To: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX

Subject: Caller - Karen
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1:28:34 PM
Karen
City of Kelowna
s.22

Karen works for the city of Kelowna and says that they had received some informational pamphlets
about local government elections from our Ministry. They are hoping to order some more. Can
someone call her back and let her know how she would do this?

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

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Invite to MLA Jen Rice to join meeting

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:09:28 PM

Hi Rajmeet,

Just wanted to check in and see if MLA Rice was going to able to make this meeting?
Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Wall, Selina [mailto:Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Invite to MLA Jen Rice to join meeting
Hi Lisa,
22 , but | have cc’d her assistant Rajmeet Virk, who should be able to help
facilitate this meeting for you.

Best,

Selina Wall | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250 387-0314 | C: 250 886-6878 | F: 250-387-4680
selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Wall, Selina

Subject: Invite to MLA Jen Rice to join meeting

Hi Selina,

Minister Robinson wanted us to reach out and invite MLA Rice to a meeting scheduled this
afternoon with Minister Farnworth regarding Grand Forks, we have this scheduled for 3:30 — 4:00 in
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
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:29:31 PM

Booked this on you pCard just FYI

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

HeliJet
H

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # s.17
Name Selina Robinson
Company Municipal Affairs & Housing

Friday, June 8, 2018 Invoice #295094

FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2017 $219.05
851
07:00 Vancouver Harbour +GST $10.95
07:35 Victoria Harbour Billing $219.05

. Taxes 510.95

35 minutes

Grand Total $230.00
Confirmed

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to Spm the day prior to

1 Passengers - Off-Peak departure.

Selina Robinson, Female
After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
Add to Calendar changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-

way travel.
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Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

Bookin $.22
Friday, June 8, 2018 Invoice #295095
FARE-YWH-Full_Summer - 2017 5219.05
716
12:25 Victoria Harbour +GST $10.95
13:00 Vancouver Harbour Billing €219.05
35 minutes Taxes $10.95
Grand Total $230.00
Confirmed

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to

1 Passengers - Off-Peak departure.

. Selina Robinson, Female

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

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:
R102320165

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:
Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight

Page 255 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking:

Free Parking (7 days maximum) is included with tickets purchased on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space
may be limited, please observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured
after-hours, ask at check-in for information.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over,

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued |D; birth certificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at least 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (including hand baggage) weighing no more than 50lbs total.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis. No carry-on cabin baggage is allowed.
Please visit hitp://www.catsa-acsta.gc.ca/ for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays

Baggage Liability:

The liability for the loss of and/or the damage to any personal property, including baggage or goods is
limited to an amount equal to the value of such baggage or goods, which shall not exceed $250.00 (CAD)
per passenger, unless greater value declared.

Transportation upon arrival:

Helijet is pleased to offer courtesy shuttle van drop off service within the downtown core in Victoria,
Vancouver Harbour, and Nanaimo, ask the driver for drop off locations. Taxis & rental cars may also be
available, please ask an agent.

Accessibility:
To ensure your travel is possible, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs must advise Helijet
Reservations at 1.800.665.4354

Pets on Helijet:
If you have a Special Assistance Animal please advise Helijet Reservations. Other small pets and animals
are not accepted for carriage, please visit our website for restrictions.

Weather Conditions:.
If due to weather conditions the flight is unable to operate Helijet will make every attempt to contact
passengers as early as possible via phone numbers and/or email addresses provided.

Reservations:

Reservations are required for all flights and may be booked online at www.helijet.com or by calling
1.800.665.4354 (within North America).
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Login to your account at helijet.com

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@bhelijet.com
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: i n r

Subject: June 8th

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:43:31 PM
Hi Laura,

8th Sheis on

| just wanted to let you know that | have confirmed MSR’s travel arrangements for June
a return flight at 12:25 landing in Vancouver Harbour at 1:00pm.

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

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: TB - June 7
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:52:00 PM
Hi Heidi,

| believe that Christine had requested leave from Treasury Board on June 7 and | was just wondering
if leave had been granted?

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
Subject: RE: 5.22
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:53:19 PM
Attachments: $.22
image001.png
image002.png
Hey Matt,
Looks like the attached went out on the 18",
Cheers,
Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.22

Hey Lisa,

Do you know if this letter was sent out?
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nan Pellatt <Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca>
Date: May 31, 2018 at 10:41:31 AM PDT

To: <Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 522

Hi Matt - | believe you thought this letter would have been out last week.
Can you advise? We did not receive a copy here at the office. Thanks Nan

Nan Pellatt
Constituency Assistant to

Steve Thomson, MLA
Kelowna Mission
102 2121 Ethel Street

: Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 276
Office: (250) 712-3620
E-mail: Steve.Thomson.MLA@leg.bc.ca
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**plegse note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s)
only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution,
disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Pellatt, Nan <Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2018 3:10 PM

To: 'Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX' <Matt.Djonlic @gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE $22

Thanks a lot. Nan

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [mailto:Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Pellatt, Nan <Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE .22

Hey Nan,

Wanted to confirm we did receive the letter and a response is currently in the works. |

don’t have an exact ETA. Perhaps a week?
Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.be.ca

From: Pellatt, Nan [mailto:Nan.Pellatt@leg.bc.ca
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: s.22

Hi Matt:

5.22
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s.22

Thank you in advance for your assistance with this.
Nan Pellatt
Constituency Assistant to

Steve Thomson, MLA

Kelowna Mission

102 2121 Ethel Street

@ Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 276

Office: (250) 712-3620
E-mail: Steve. Thomson.MILA @leg.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Dionlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Return flight boarding pass

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:21:32 PM

Attachments: ACB417 Kelowna to Vancouver Electronic Boarding Pass.msg

ACB417 Kelowna to Vancouver Electronic Boarding Pass.msg

Hi Matt,

Here is your return flight boarding pass. I've also attached MSR’s in case you would like to print both.

| will send her an electronic copy of her pass.
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

Subject: Air Canada Kelowna - Van

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:22:04 PM

Attachments: ACB417 Kelowna to Vancouver Electronic Boarding Pass.msg
Hi Minister,

Here is your boarding pass for your return flight tomorrow.
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

Subject: Minister Popham requesting house sub tonight
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:05:49 PM
Hi Minister,

Minister Popham is wondering if you would be able to take her house duty tonight from 5:00 — 5:30.
Let me know if you would like to cover for her for an I0U.

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

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Earle, lanah MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Caller,s.22 ~

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:08:07 PM

Hey lan,

As discussed can we please get an SIO to call 5.22
s.22

Thanks

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Callers.22 B

Lisa, as per our phone call | will be dealing with this through Matt and the MLA Office.
lan Patrucco|Project Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:14 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Earle, Janah MAH:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Caller, s.22
Hello,

s.22 She would appreciate a call back
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
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Subject: Caller, %22
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

&9 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance
with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for
lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: Royal Assent

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:15:47 PM

Hi Angela,

Do you know what time the Minister will need to head down to the house for Royal Assent?
Thank you

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

Page 268 of 269 MAH-2018-86659



From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Royal Assent

Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:25:01 PM
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

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Royal Assent

Hi Lisa,

At this point estimated time is still 5:20pm as per House Schedule. If | hear otherwise — will let all
know.

Cheers,

Angela

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [mailto:Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:16 PM

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
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